FEES AND CHARGES 2024-25

The prices stated will be operative from 1st April 2024 to 31st March 2025 unless otherwise stated. Whilst every care has been taken in preparing this booklet for publication, anyone requiring absolute confirmation of the information it contains should contact the relevant service or facility for clarification.

All prices contained in this booklet include VAT where applicable.

Charges not included in this booklet (or described as subject to negotiation) are for negotiation by the Head of Service or facility concerned in consultation with, or in accordance with principles agreed by the Section 151 Officer and the Director.

Catherine Bell

Chief Finance Officer (Section 151)

CONTENTS

	Page number
Planning	3
Building Control	6
Land & Property	9
Bereavement Services	10
Environmental Enforcement	13
Environmental Protection	14
Environmental Health	16
Pest Control	19
Waste	20
Trade Waste	21
Land Charges	22
Licensing	23
Housing	28
Legal Services & Elections	29
General Disbursements	31
People	32
Registration Services	33
Library Services	34
Highways	35
Trading Standards	38
Markets	39
Car Parks	40
Talkin Tarn	44
Carlisle City Centre	45
Park Events	46
Digital Banners	47

Planning					
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Planning Applications					
All Outline Applications - less than 0.5 hectares	s	£578 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
All Outline Applications - between 0.5 hectares and 2.5 hectares	s	£624 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
All Outline Applications - more than 2.5 hectares (to a maximum of £202,500)	s	£15,433 + £186 per 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
All Permission in Principle Applications - per 0.1 hectare site area	s	£503.00	-	-	-
Householder Applications - Alterations/extensions to a single dwelling, including works within boundary	s	£258.00	-	-	-
Full Applications (and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) - Alterations/extensions to two or more dwellings, including works within boundaries	s	£509.00	-	-	-
Full Applications (and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) - Per dwelling for new dwellings (up to 10 dwellings)	s	£578.00	-	-	-
Full Applications (and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) - Per dwelling for new dwellings (between	s	£624.00	-	-	-
10 and 50) Full Applications (and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) - Per dwelling for new dwellings (for more	s	£30,860 + £186 per	-	-	-
than 50) to a maximum of £405,000	-	additional dwelling			
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / no increase in gross floor space or no more than 40 sq. m	s	£293.00	-	-	-
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 40 sq. m but no more than 1000 sq. m	s	£578 for each 75 sq. m or part thereof	-	-	-
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 1000 sq. m but no more than 3,750 sq. m	s	£624 for each 75 sq. m or part thereof	-	-	-
Erection of buildings (not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 3,750 sq. m to a maximum of £405,000	s	£30,680 + £186 for each additional 75 sq. m in excess of 3750 sq. m	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / not more than 465 sq. m	s	£120.00	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 465 sg. m but not more than 540 sg. m	s	£578.00	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 540 sq. m but not more than 1,000 sq. m	s	£578 for first 540 sq. m + £578 for each 75 sq. m (or part thereof) in excess of 540 sq. m	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 1,000 sq. m but not more than 4,215 sq. m	s	£624 for first 1,000 sq. m + £624 for each 75 sq. m (or part thereof) in excess of 1000 sq. m	-	-	-
The erection of buildings (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 4,215 sq. m to a maximum of £405,000	s	£30,860 + £186 for each 75 sq. m (or part thereof) in excess of 4,215 sq. m	-	-	-
Erection of glass houses (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development /not more than 465 sq. m	s	£120.00	-	-	-
Erection of glass houses (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 465 sg. m but not more than 1,000 sg. m	s	£3,225.00	-	-	-
Erection of glass houses (on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) - Gross floor space to be created by the development / more than 1,000 sq. m	s	£3,483.00	-	-	-
Erection / alterations / replacement of plant and machinery - Site area less than 1 hectare	s	£578 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
Erection / alterations / replacement of plant and machinery - Site area more than 1 hectare but less than 5 hectares	s	£624 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
Erection / alterations / replacement of plant and machinery - Site area more than 5 hectares to a maximum of £405,000	s	£30,860 + additional £186 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) in excess of 5 hectares	-	-	-

Planning continued

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee
		Including VAT (if applicable)	Including VAT (if applicable)	Including VAT (if applicable)	Including VAT (if applicable)
Applications other than building works					
Carparks, service roads or other accesses - for existing uses Waste (use of land for disposal or refuse or waste materials or deposit of material remaining after extraction or storage of materials - Site area not more than 15 hectares	s s	£293.00 £316 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
Waste (use of land for disposal or refuse or waste materials or deposit of material remaining after extraction or storage of materials - Site area more than 15 hectares	s	£47,161 + £186 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) in excess of 15 hectares up to a maximum of £105.300	-	-	-
Operations connected with exploratory drilling for oil or natural gas - Site area not more than 7.5 hectares	s	£686 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
Operations connected with exploratory drilling for oil or natural gas - Site area more than 7.5 hectares	s	£51,395 + additional £204 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) in excess of 7.5 hectares up to a maximum of £405,000	-	-	-
Operations (other than exploratory drilling) for the winning and working of oil or natural gas - Site area not more than 15 hectares	s	£347 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
Operations (other than exploratory drilling) for the winning and working of oil or natural gas - Site area more than 15 hectares	s	£52,002 + additional £186 for each 0.1 in excess of 15 hectare up to a maximum of £105,300	-	-	-
Other operations (winning and working of minerals) excluding oil and natural gas - Site area not more than 15 hectares	s	£316 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof)	-	-	-
Other operations (winning and working of minerals) excluding oil and natural gas - Site area more than 15 hectares	s	£47,161 + additional £186 for each 0.1 in excess of 15 hectare up to a maximum of £105,300	-	-	-
Other operations (not coming within any of the above categories) - Any site area	s	£293 for each 0.1 hectare (or part thereof) up to a maximum of £2,535	-	-	-
Lawful Development Certificate		C			
LDC - Existing Use - in breach of a planning condition LDC - Existing Use LDC - lawful not to comply with a particular condition	S S	Same as full £293.00	-	-	-
LDC - Proposed Use	s	Half the normal	-	-	-
Prior Approval (Under Permitted Development rights)					
Larger Home Extensions	S S	£120.00 £120.00	-	-	-
Additional storeys on a home Agricultural and Forestry buildings & operations	S	£120.00	-		
Demolition of Buildings	S	£120.00	-	-	-
Communications (previously referred to as 'Telecommunications Code Systems Operators')	s	£578.00	-	-	-
Change of use from Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E), or Betting Office or Pay Day Loan Shop to mixed use including up to two flats (Use Class C3) Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class		£120.00	-	-	-
R), Hotels (Use Class C1), Residential Institutions (Use Class C2), Secure Residential Institutions (Use Class C2A) to state funded school Change of use of building and any land within its curtilage from an Agricultural Building to a state-funded	S S	£120.00 £120.00	-	-	-
school Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Agricultural Building to a flexible commercial use within Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E), Storage or Distribution (Use Class B8),	s	£120.00			-
OR Hotels (Use Class C1) Change of Use of building and any land within its curtilage from Commercial/Business/Service (Use Class E) to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3)	s	£125 for each dwelling	-	-	-
Proposed change of use of Agricultural building to a dwellinghouse (Use Class C3), where there are no Associated Building Operations	s	£120.00	-	-	-
Proposed change of use of Agricultural Building to a dwellinghouse (Use Class C3), and Associated Building Operations	s	£258.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building from Betting Office, Pay Day Loan Shop, Launderette; a mixed use combining on of these uses and use as Dwellinghouse(s); or Hot Food Takeaways to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3), where the are no Associated Building Operations	s	£120.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building from Betting Office, Pay Day Loan Shop, Launderette; a mixed use combining on of these uses and use as Dwellinghouse(s); or Hot Food Takeaways to Dwellinghouses (Use Class C3), and Associated Building Operations	s	£258.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Amusement Arcades/Centres and Casinos, to dwellinghouses (Class C3), with no Associated Building Operations	s	£120.00	-	-	-
Change of use of a building and any land within its curtilage from Amusement Arcades/Centres and Casinos, to dwellinghouses (Class C3), and associated Building Operations	s	£258.00	-	-	-
Temporary use of Buildings or Land for the Purpose of Commercial Film-Making and the Associated Temporary Structures, Works, Plant or Machinery required in Connection with that use	s	£120.00	-	-	-

Planning continued

		Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
	Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description *	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Prior Approval (Under Permitted Development rights) continued Provision of Temporary School Buildings on Vacant Commercial Land and the use of that land as a State-				
funded school for up to 3 Academic Years	£120.00	-	-	-
Shop	£120.00	-	-	-
Installation, Alteration or Replacement of other Solar Photovoltaics (PV) equipment on the Roofs of Non- domestic Buildings	£120.00	-	-	-
Installation, Alteration or Replacement of microgeneration Solar Photovoltaics (PV) equipment or solar thermal equipment on the flat roof of a dwellinghouse or a block of flats (or a building situated within the S curtilage) on Article 2(3) land	£120.00	-	-	-
Installation, Alteration or Replacement of stand alone solar for microgeneration within the curtilage of a dwellinghouse or a block of flats in a conservation area, where it would be nearer to any highway which sounds the curtilage than the part of the dwellinghouse or block of flats which is nearest to that highway	£120.00	-	-	-
Installation, Alteration or Replacement of stand alone solar for microgeneration within the curtilage of a non-domestic building on Article 2(3) land, where it would be nearer to any highway which bounds the curtilage than the part of the building which is nearest to that highway	£120.00	-	-	-
Installation, Alteration or Replacement of a solar canopy within an area lawfully used as off street parking sother than for a dwellinghouse or a block of flats	£120.00	-	-	-
F	Full fee due or if full fee paid then £578	-	-	-
Approval / Variation / discharge of condition - Application for removal or variation of a condition following grant of planning permission S	due £293.00	-	-	-
Approval / Variation / discharge of condition - Request for confirmation that one or more planning	£43 per request for Householder otherwise £145 per request	-	-	-
Change of Use of a building to use as one or more separate dwellinghouses, or other cases - Fewer than S	£578.00	-	-	-
Change of Use of a building to use as one or more separate dwellinghouses, or other cases - Number of dwellings between 10 and 50 S	£624.00	-	-	-
	£30,860 + £186 for each in excess of 50	-	-	-
Advertising - Relating to the business on the premises S Advertising - Advance signs which are not situation on or visible from the site, directing the public to a	£165.00	-	-	-
business	£165.00	-	-	-
Advertising - Other advertisements S Application for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications in	£578.00	-	-	-
respect of household applications	£43.00	-	-	-
Application for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of Planning Permission - Applications in respect of all other developments	£293.00	-	-	-
Erection, extension, or alteration of a university building S	£120.00	-	-	-
Movable structure within the curtilage of a historic visitor attraction, or listed pub/restaurant/etc S Erection, extension, or alteration on a closed defence site by or on behalf of the Crown of single living	£120.00	-	-	-
accommodation and/or non-residential buildings 5	£120.00	-	-	-
Construction of new dwelling houses - Not more than 10 dwelling houses S Construction of new dwelling houses - Between 10 and 50 S	£418.00 £451.00	-	-	-
	£22,309 + £135 for			
	each in excess of 50	-	-	-
General Charges	640.70			
Supply of decision notices (per item) D 4	£18.70 £16.50 initial fee &	-	-	-
Information to outside bodies research/survey information etc D	£16.50 each additional hour +			
	copying charges			
High Hedges submission fee (This fee is based on the costs of processing applications and matches the fee to process a standard planning application for a new dwelling)	£529.10	-	-	-
Miscellaneous Planning Costs				
issues/constraints only - Major D	£1,650.00	-	-	-
D Issues/constraints only - Minor STAGE 1 - Assessment of the principle of the proposed development and identification of key planning D STAGE 1 - Assessment of the principle of the proposed development and identification of key planning D	£319.00	-	-	-
issues/constraints only - Householder U STAGE 2 - Assessment of the principle of the proposed development; identification of key planning	£0.00	-	-	-
issues/constraints; and assessment of highway and surface water drainage issues from internal consultees D only - Major	£1,750 + £540 Total Cost £2,290	-	-	-
STAGE 2 - Assessment of the principle of the proposed development; identification of key planning Issues/constraints; and assessment of highway and surface water drainage issues from internal consultees D only - Minor	£319 + £268 Total Cost £587	-	-	-
STAGE 3 - Full Development Team Assessment - Major D	£2,805 + £540 Total Cost £3,345	-	-	-
STAGE 3 - Full Development Team Assessment - Minor	£374 + £268 Total Cost £642	-	-	-
Pre-validation application check - minor and other applications D Pre-validation application check - major applications D	£33.00	-	-	-
	£44.00	-	-	-
Pre Application Advice - Planning Performance Agreement (PPA) D I Local Plan and Associated Policies Maps	Full cost recovered	-	-	-
District/Borough Local Plan (Final or Publication Draft) including Maps. Plus postage costs D	£38.50	-	-	-
Distance, concerning in the or in donication Drarty including maps. Plus postage costs				
District/Borough Local Plan - (Final) Policies Mans or (Publication Draft) Pronosals Mans, Plus nostage	Included in above	-	-	-

Building	Control
----------	---------

	-	_		Constand	Allerdale	Carlisle
			Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description		*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
			Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
			applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Schedule 1 - New dwelling houses		_				
Plan Charge Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling)		D	£300.00	-	-	-
Charges for 2 new dwellings		D	£396.00	-	-	-
Charges for 3 new dwellings		D	£521.00	-	-	-
Charges for 4 new dwellings Charges for 5 new dwellings		D	£647.00 £779.00	-	-	-
Inspection Charge		-	£779.00	-	-	-
Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling)		D	£670.00	-	-	-
Charges for 2 new dwellings		D	£785.00	-		-
Charges for 3 new dwellings Charges for 4 new dwellings		D	£1,096.00 £1.267.00	-	-	-
Charges for 5 new dwellings		D	£1,558.00	-	-	-
Building Notice Charge						
Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling)		D D	£1,030.00	-		-
Charges for 2 new dwellings Charges for 3 new dwellings		D	£1,419.00 £1,940.00	-	-	-
Charges for 4 new dwellings		D	£2,297.00	-	-	-
Charges for 5 new dwellings		D	£2,812.00	-	-	-
Regularisation Charge						
Charges for new dwellings (Single Dwelling) Charges for 2 new dwellings		D	£1,136.00 £1,480.00	-	-	-
Charges for 3 new dwellings		D	£2,019.00	-	-	-
Charges for 4 new dwellings		D	£2,393.00	-	-	-
Charges for 5 new dwellings		D	£2,926.00	-	-	-
Schedule 2 - Small Buildings & Extensions		_				
Plan Charge Extension where the floor area does not exceed 10m2		D	£208.00		-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 10m2 but does not exceed		D	£208.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 40m2 but does not exceed	60m2	D	£231.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 60m2 but does not exceed		D	£271.00	-	-	-
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 40m2		D	- £208.00	£422.00	£277.00	£204.00
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 40112 Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 80m2		D	£211.00	-	-	-
Conversion of a domestic garage into a habitable room(s)		D	£154.00	-	-	-
Barn Conversion (Up to 360m2)		D	£278.00	-	-	-
Inspection Charge		_	6215.00			
Extension where the floor area does not exceed 10m2 Extension where the floor area exceeds 10m2 but does not exceed		D	£215.00 £419.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 10m2 but does not exceed		D	£620.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 60m2 but does not exceed		D	£726.00	-	-	-
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more		D	£488.00	-	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 40m2 Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 80m2		D	£215.00 £422.00	-	-	-
Conversion of a domestic garage into a habitable room(s)		D	-	£211.00	£277.00	£124.00
Barn Conversion (Up to 360m2)		D	£782.00	-	-	-
Building Notice Charge		_	6402.00			
Extension where the floor area does not exceed 10m2 Extension where the floor area exceeds 10m2 but does not exceed		D	£482.00 £690.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 10m2 but does not exceed		D	£908.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 60m2 but does not exceed		D	£1,048.00	-	-	-
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more		D	£760.00	-	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 40m2 Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 60m2		D	£521.00 £0.00	-	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 80m2 Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 80m2		D	£759.00	-	-	-
Conversion of a domestic garage into a habitable room(s)		D	£380.00	-	-	-
Barn Conversion (Up to 360m2)		D	£1,133.00	-		-
Regularisation Charge Extension where the floor area does not exceed 10m2		D	£548.00		-	
Extension where the floor area does not exceed 10m2 Extension where the floor area exceeds 10m2 but does not exceed		D	£783.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 40m2 but does not exceed	60m2	D	£999.00	-	-	-
Extension where the floor area exceeds 60m2 but does not exceed		D	£1,245.00	-	-	-
A loft conversion – alteration of a dwelling to provide one or more		D	£834.00	-	-	-
Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 40m2 Erection or extension of a domestic garage or carport up to 80m2		D	£545.00 £792.00	-	-	-
Conversion of a domestic garage into a habitable room(s)		D	£420.00	-	-	-
Barn Conversion (Up to 360m2)		D	£1,250.00	-	-	-
Schedule 3 - Charges For All Other Work						
Plan Charge Work for which the estimated cost is up to £1,000		D	£150.00	_		
Work for which the estimated cost is up to £1,000 Work for which the estimated cost is over £1,000 and up to £2,000		D	£221.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £2,000 and up to £5,000		D	£311.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £5,000 and up to £10,00	0	D	£116.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £10,000 and up to £20,0		D	£132.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £20,000 and up to £30,00		D	£150.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £30,000 and up to £40,0 Work for which the estimated cost is over £40,000 and up to £50,0		D	£186.00 £219.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £40,000 and up to £50,000		D	£256.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £60,000 and up to £70,0		D	£295.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £70,000 and up to £80,0		D	£330.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £80,000 and up to £90,00		D	£350.00	-		-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £90,000 and up to £100,		D	£389.00	-	-	-
	5.000	111	£422.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £100,000 and up to £12. Work for which the estimated cost is over £125,000 and up to £150		D	£462.00	-	-	-

Building Control continued

		Harmonised	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
			Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Schedule 3 plan charge continued					
Work for which the estimated cost is over £150,000 and up to £175,000	D	£502.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £175,000 and up to £200,000	D	£535.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £200,000 and up to £225,000	D	£574.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £225,000 and up to £250,000	D	£614.00	-	-	-
Inspection Charge					
Work for which the estimated cost is over £5,000 and up to £10,000	D	£276.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £10,000 and up to £20,000	D	£337.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £20,000 and up to £30,000	D	£451.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £30,000 and up to £40,000 Work for which the estimated cost is over £40,000 and up to £50,000	D	£551.00 £661.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £50,000 and up to £50,000	D	£766.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £60,000 and up to £70,000	D	£878.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £70,000 and up to £80,000	D	£990.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £80,000 and up to £90,000	D	£1,056.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £90,000 and up to £100,000	D	£1,162.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £100,000 and up to £125,000	D	£1,267.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £125,000 and up to £150,000	D	£1,379.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £150,000 and up to £175,000	D	£1,492.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £175,000 and up to £200,000	D	£1,604.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £200,000 and up to £225,000	D	£1,723.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £225,000 and up to £250,000	D	£1,835.00	-	-	-
Building Notice Charge					
Work for which the estimated cost is up to £1,000	D	£150.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £1,000 and up to £2,000	D	£221.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £2,000 and up to £5,000	D	£311.00	-		-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £5,000 and up to £10,000	D	£392.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £10,000 and up to £20,000 Work for which the estimated cost is over £20,000 and up to £30,000	D	£469.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £20,000 and up to £30,000 Work for which the estimated cost is over £30,000 and up to £40,000	D	£657.00 £806.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £30,000 and up to £40,000 Work for which the estimated cost is over £40,000 and up to £50,000	D	£972.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £50,000 and up to £50,000	D	£972.00 £1.121.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £60,000 and up to £70,000	D	£1,288.00	-	-	
Work for which the estimated cost is over £70,000 and up to £80,000	D	£1,584.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £80,000 and up to £90,000	D	£1,690.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £90,000 and up to £100,000	D	£1,855.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £100,000 and up to £125,000	D	£2,026.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £125,000 and up to £150,000	D	£2,211.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £150,000 and up to £175,000	D	£2,389.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £175,000 and up to £200,000	D	£2,574.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £200,000 and up to £225,000	D	£2,752.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £225,000 and up to £250,000	D	£2,930.00	-	-	-
Regularisation Charge		,			
Work for which the estimated cost is up to £1,000	D	£176.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £1,000 and up to £2,000	D	£260.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £2,000 and up to £5,000	D	£365.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £5,000 and up to £10,000	D	£461.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £10,000 and up to £20,000	D	£551.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £20,000 and up to £30,000	D	£749.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £30,000 and up to £40,000	D	£919.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £40,000 and up to £50,000	D	£1,099.00	-	-	
Work for which the estimated cost is over £50,000 and up to £60,000 Work for which the estimated cost is over £60,000 and up to £70,000	D	£1,276.00 £1,466.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £70,000 and up to £70,000	D	£1,667.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £70,000 and up to £00,000	D	£1,760.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £90,000 and up to £50,000	D	£1,931.00	-		
Work for which the estimated cost is over £100,000 and up to £125,000	D	£2,112.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £125,000 and up to £125,000	D	£2,299.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £150,000 and up to £150,000	D	£2,492.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £175,000 and up to £200,000	D	£2,679.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £200,000 and up to £225,000	D	£2,866.00	-	-	-
Work for which the estimated cost is over £225,000 and up to £250,000	D	£3,053.00	-	-	-
Minimum Charges					
Standard Charge/ Building Notice Charge					
Fitting a solid roof to a conservatory	D	£297.00	-	-	-
Renovation of a thermal element (Domestic): The minimum charge for renovation of ground floors and	П				
	D	£162.00	-	-	-
external walls where work applies to 50% or more of the total surface area of that element throughout	1				
the dwelling.				-	-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos	t n	£162.00	-		
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of:	t D	£162.00	-	-	
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door	t D D		-	-	-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacements in dwellings, not installed under a Competent Persons Scheme.		£162.00 £162.00			-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacements in dwellings, not installed under a Competent Persons Scheme. Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the					-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacements in dwellings, not installed under a Competent Persons Scheme. Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of:	D	£162.00			-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of: Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Counci	D	£162.00			-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of: Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Counci the following charge will apply:		£162.00 £162.00 £297.00	-	-	-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacements in dwellings, not installed under a Competent Persons Scheme. Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of: Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Counci the following charge will apply: Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling		£162.00 £162.00 £297.00	- - - £198.00		- - £124.00
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacement windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of: Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Counci the following charge will apply: Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling. Replacement Roof Covering (Domestic): The minimum charge for a replacement roof covering where		£162.00 £162.00 £297.00	-	-	-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of: Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Counci the following charge will apply: Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Domestic): The minimum charge for a replacement roof covering where work applies to 50% or more of the total surface area		£162.00 £162.00 £297.00 - £162.00	- - £198.00 -	- - - £264.00 -	- - £124.00 -
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacements in dwellings, not installed under a Competent Persons Scheme. Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of: Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Counci the following charge will apply: Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Domestic): The minimum charge for a replacement roof covering where work applies to 50% or more of the total surface area Replacement Roof Covering (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the stallation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the stallation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of Stallation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of Stallation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of Stallation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of Stallation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Stallation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Stallation of PV panels or so		£162.00 £162.00 £297.00	- - - £198.00	-	-
the dwelling. Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cos of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work, subject to a minimum charge of: Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Counci the following charge will apply: Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling Replacement Roof Covering (Domestic): The minimum charge for a replacement roof covering where work applies to 50% or more of the total surface area		£162.00 £162.00 £297.00 - £162.00	- - £198.00 -	- - - £264.00 -	- - £124.00 -

Building Control continued

			Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Standard Charge/ Building Notice Charge continued					
Boilers/Heating Installations: The charge for boilers/heating installations with an output of over 50KW will be subject to a charge of:	D	£298.00	-	-	-
Unvented hot water system	D	-	£297.00	£297.00	£124.00
Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems	D	£242.00	-	-	-
Chimney lining	D	£162.00	-	-	-
Installation of cavity wall insulation Wind Turbines	D D	£162.00	-	-	-
Removal of a loadbearing wall and insertion of a steel beam (Please note that if structural calculations are		£162.00	-	-	-
defective and require more than one check,		62220.00			
a fee of £50 (plus VAT) per each additional check will be charged. Accordingly, it is recommended that the	Ľ	£238.00	-	-	-
services of a professionally qualified engineer are used)	D	£298.00			
Replacement Waste Treatment Plant (e.g. septic tanks) Regularisation Charge		£298.00	-	-	-
Fitting a solid roof to a conservatory	D	£337.00	-	-	-
Renovation of a thermal element (Domestic): The minimum charge for renovation of ground floors and					
external walls where work applies to 50% or more of the total surface area of that element throughout	D	£201.00	-	-	-
the dwelling. Resourcing of a thormal element (Near Demostic). The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated east	H				
Renovation of a thermal element (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of:	D	£201.00	-	-	-
Replacement Windows (Domestic): The minimum charge for a scheme of windows and/or door					
replacements in dwellings, not installed under a Competent Persons Scheme.	D	£201.00	-	-	-
Replacement Windows (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of the	D	£201.00	-	-	-
work, subject to a minimum charge of:	Ľ				
Where electrical works are to be carried out to a dwelling and the work is under the control of the Council the following charge will apply:	D	£369.00	-	-	-
Installation of PV panels or solar heating system to an existing dwelling	D	-	£248.00	£275.00	£155.00
Replacement Roof Covering (Domestic): The minimum charge for a replacement roof covering where	D	6201.00			
work applies to 50% or more of the total surface area	Ľ	£201.00	-	-	-
Replacement Roof Covering (Non-Domestic): The charge shall be based on 20% of the estimated cost of	D	£201.00	-	-	-
the work (see Schedule 3 'charges for all other work' table above), subject to a minimum charge of: Wet system solid fuel installation/boiler	D	£402.00	-	-	-
Boilers/Heating Installations: The charge for boilers/heating installations with an output of over 50KW will			-	-	
be subject to a charge of:	D	£372.00	-	-	-
Unvented hot water system	D	-	£369.00	£369.00	£155.00
Oil/Non-mains gas fuel storage systems	D	£301.00	-	-	-
Chimney lining Installation of cavity wall insulation	D D	£201.00 £201.00	-	-	-
Wind Turbines	D	£248.00	-	-	
Removal of a loadbearing wall and insertion of a steel beam (Please note that if structural calculations are					
defective and require more than one check,	D	£297.00	-	-	-
a fee of £50 (plus VAT) per each additional check will be charged. Accordingly, it is recommended that the					
services of a professionally qualified engineer are used) Replacement Waste Treatment Plant (e.g. septic tanks)	D	£369.00	-	-	-
Installing a solid fuel appliance like a stove or a boiler (wood, coal, oil etc) (If the installation is part of any	D				
other work like an extension please add this to the other charge)	Ľ	£435.00	-	-	-
Miscellaneous Charges					
A site visit together with professional interpretation of Regulations and confirmation in writing as to whether the work undertaken was exempt from the Regulations in force at the time of construction.	D	£193.00	-	-	-
Searching of historic records	D	£51.00	-	-	-
Copy of completion certificate	D	£28.00	-	-	-
Site Inspection for completion certificate (over 12 months)	D	£67.00	-	-	-
Copy of notice of decision	D	£28.00	-	-	-
Pre-application advice including 'Do I need Building Regulation Consent' excluding 1st hour of consultation	D	£58.00	-	-	-
Written response to an enquiry on works not requiring an application. (e.g. confirmation of information	Η				
available on internet or provided over the telephone). Includes a search on the presence of public sewers	D	£56.00	-	-	-
in relation to the development where applicable	\square				ļ
Written response for a query, including a search for information, where required (charges will therefore vary dependent on length of time taken to collate information). For each hour or part:	D	£66.00	-	-	-
Administration charges for dangerous buildings, demolitions, historic buildings (VAT is not payable for	H				
administration charges where work carried out is under the Council's Emergency Powers)	D	£52.00	-	-	-
Administering Demolition Counter Notices within 1 working week	D	-	£275.00	£275.00	£161.00
Demolition notice processed within statutory time period of 6 weeks Additional Structural Design Checks where Structural Design found to be defective (per check).	D D	£0.00	-	-	-
Additional structural Design Checks where structural Design found to be defective (per check). Admin charge for Building Notice applications withdrawn by applicant prior to commencement or site		£66.00		-	-
inspection	D	£47.00	-	-	-
Making available drawings for viewing subject to redaction and permission of copyright ownership	D	£55.00	-	-	-
Regularisation pre-app visit	D	£83.00	-	-	-

Land 8	k Property
--------	------------

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Shop Mobility					
Radar Keys (The price of Radar Keys reflects the cost to the Council in procuring them)	D	-	-	-	£3.20
12 months membership of shop mobility	D	-	-	-	£13.90
6 months membership of shop mobility	D	-	-	-	£7.50
Street Naming and Numbering					
New Properties					
New Individual property (admin charges)	D	£57.00	-	-	-
New Street (admin charges) - for the first 10 units	D	£169.00	-	-	-
New Street (admin charges) - per unit after the first 10 units	D	£11.00	-	-	-
Redevelopment of existing building	D	£57.00	-	-	-
Alteration in either street name or property re numbering of a development after initial street name and	D	£169.00			
numbering has been undertaken - for the first 10 units	Ľ	£109.00	-	-	-
Alteration in either street name or property re numbering of a development after initial street name and numbering has been undertaken - per unit after the first 10 units	D	£11.00	-	-	-
Confirmation of postal address to solicitors or conveyances	D	£28.00	-	-	-
Existing Properties and Changes of Use					
Change of existing house name	D	£57.00	-	-	-
Adding an alias to a numbered property	D	£57.00	-	-	-
Change of building name, flats etc - application fee	D	£113.00	-	-	-
Change of building name, flats etc - per unit fee (in addition to application fee)	D	£15.00	-	-	-
Request for street name change - application fee	D	£281.00	-	-	-
Request for street name change - per property (in addition to application fee)	D	£57.00	-	-	-
Request for street numbering where none existed - application fee	D	£281.00	-	-	-
Request for street numbering where none existed - per property (in addition to application fee)	D	£57.00	-	-	-
Sub division of existing building into individual units - application fee	D	£57.00	-	-	-
Sub division of existing building into individual units - per property (in addition to application fee)	D	£20.00	-	-	-
Harbour Mooring Fees					
Price per metre of the boat size	D	-	-	£67.00	-
Allotments					
Full Plot	D	-	£46.00	-	-
Half Plot	D	-	£24.00	-	-
Rental - per square metre	D	-	-	-	£0.36
Water supply - for the year	D	-	-	-	£15.55
Pitch fees					
Per season - Adult	D	-	-	£201.00	£292.00
Per season - Junior	D	-	-	£71.00	£87.00
Pitch and Accommodation/Season - Senior Clubs	D	-	-	-	£762.00
Pitch and Accommodation/Season - Junior Clubs	D	-	-	-	£230.00
Senior Clubs per match	D	-	-	-	£81.00
Junior Clubs per match	D	-	-	-	£41.00
Dirty pitch penalty charge	D	-	-	-	£90.00
Hire of Outside Space					
Hire of outside space for Events / Activities (e.g. Castle Park, Trinity Gardens and others on request)	D	-	ΡΟΑ	-	-

Bereavement Services

	Π	Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Cremation					
Still born or Child up to 1 month	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Child 1 month to 17 years	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Cremation over 18 years - includes Medical referee fee, environmental levy & certificate of cremation	D	£1,150.00	-	-	-
Early Morning single slot Cremation - includes Medical Referee Fee and Environmental Levy, bio urn and	D	£950.00			_
certificate of cremation (Distington Hall)	יי	£950.00	-	-	-
Direct Cremation - includes Medical Referee Fee & Environmental Levy, bio urn and certificate of	D	£650.00			
cremation	U	£650.00	-	-	-
Optional Fees					
Additional copies of Cremation Certificates	D	£45.00	-	-	-
Strewing of remains in the grounds (without an appointment)	D	£25.00	-	-	-
Strewing of remains in the grounds (with appointment)	D	£70.00	-	-	-
Audio / Visual Tributes	D	TBC	-	-	-
Use of Chapel of Rest (up to 72 hours) per 24 hours	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Use of Chapel to extend Service to double slot	D	£170.00	-	-	-
Cremation body parts, blocks & slides	D	£136.00	-	-	-
Casket	D	£65.00	-	-	-
Cemeteries					
Interment Fees					
Still born Child up to 1 month	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Child 1 month to 17 years - including out of hours (Mon-Sat & Sun) & Bank Hols	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Interment 18 years and over	D	£930.00	-	-	-
		Additional 50% of full			
Interment over 18 years (out of hours)	D	interment fee			
Cremated Remains	D	£250.00	-	-	-
Strewing of cremated remains into a grave (below turf)	D	£95.00	-	-	-
Placing of cremated remains in Carlisle Crematorium garden of remembrance/woods with an					
appointment	D	£65.00	-	-	-
Placing of cremated remains in Carlisle Crematorium garden of remembrance/woods without an	H				
appointment	D	£25.00	-	-	-
	H	50% of full interment			
For interment in a common grave	D	fee	-	-	-
Interment of Body Parts, Blocks and Slides	D	£125.00	-	-	-
Meadow burials	D	£750.00	-	-	-
		Additional 30% of			
Extra depth grave (Treble) in certain areas only	D	full interment fee	-	-	-
	Н	Additional 50% of full			
Out of area charge for interments	D	interment fee	-	-	-
Exhumation	D	POA	-	-	-
Interment in a vault (only in certain areas)	D	POA	-	-	-
Interment of casket above 7' X 30" inclusive of handles - additional charge	D	£285.00	-	-	-
Exclusive Right of Burial	F				
Grave used for burial of child up to 18 years (30 year term) Babies and childrens burial ground	D	£90.00	-	-	-
Grave used for burial of child up to 18 years (50 year term) Babies and childrens burial ground	D	£120.00	-	-	-
Grave used for burial of person over 18 years (30 year term)	D	£875.00	-	-	-
Grave used for burial of person over 18 years (50 year term)	D	£1,450.00	-	-	-
Grave used for burial of Cremated Remains (30 year term)	D	£300.00	-	-	-
Grave used for burial of Cremated Remains (50 year term)	D	£500.00	-	-	-
Extension of Exclusive Right of Burial - 30 years	D	50% full price	-	-	-
Extension of Exclusive Right of Burial - 50 years	D	50% full price	-	-	-
Woodland Burial - Adult Grave for one burial (30 year term)	D	£350.00	-	-	-
Woodland Burial - Adult Grave for two burials (30 year term)	D	£700.00	-	-	-
Woodland Burial - Adult Grave for one burial (50 year term)	D	£625.00	-	-	-
Woodland Burial - Adult Grave for two burials (50 year term)	D	£950.00	-	-	-
Woodland Burial - Grave for Cremated Remains (30 year term)	D	£350.00	-	-	-
Woodland Burial - Grave for Cremated Remains (50 year term)	D	£475.00	-	-	-
Pre- purchase grave fee - space allowing	D	£100.00	-	-	-
Pre- purchase cremated remains grave fee - space allowing	D	£45.00	-	-	-
	D		-	-	-
Pre- purchase cremated remains grave fee - space allowing Admin charge for swapping an exclusive right or selling a right back to Council		£45.00 £45.00			

Bereavement Services continued

			Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Miscellaneous Fees					
Transfer of Exclusive Rights	D	£90.00	-	-	-
On-site location and Identification of grave	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Search fees (electronic)	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Print of electronic search	D	£5.00	-	-	-
Search fees (manual registers - per hour)	D	£40.00	-	-	-
Certified copy of entry of burial in register	D	£45.00	-	-	-
Use of burial chapels	D	£175.00	-	-	-
Re turf graves (at management discretion)	D	£40.00	-	-	-
Discretionary charge to Funeral Directors exceeding allocated service time	D	£200.00 £30.00	-	-	-
Use of organ		£30.00	-	-	-
Memorial & Inscriptions		6600.00	-		-
A headstone above 3' in height	D D	£600.00	-	-	-
Placing a Headstone up to 3'	۳	£250.00 Two times cost of	-	-	-
Placing a Headstone/Monument to cover two grave spaces	D	single headstone	-	-	-
Placing a Headstone/Monument to cover three grave spaces	D	Three times cost of single headstone	-	-	-
Kerb surround	D	£785.00	-	-	-
Wooden cross	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Flat stone up to 12" x 12"	D D	£100.00	-	-	-
Vase Additional inscription	D	£95.00 £90.00	-	-	-
Replacement of existing Headstone admin fee	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Memorial Options (Carlisle Cemetery and Crematorium)	-	130.00			
Granite Plaques - 2 lines inscribed	D	£408.00	-		
Granite Plaques - 3 lines inscribed	D	£525.00	-	-	-
Granite Plaques - 4/5 lines inscribed	D	£642.00	-	-	-
Granite Plaques - Each reserved line inscribed	D	£117.00	-	-	-
Bronze Plaques - 2 up to 4 lines inscribed	D	£413.00	-	-	
Bronze Plaques - Replacement Bronze Plaque	D	£160.00	-	-	-
Bronze Plaques - Sheepfold Plaque	D	£487.00	-	-	-
Hardwood Seat	D	£1,331.00			
Maintenance of Bench on request (Cleaned and stained)	D	£171.00			
Memorial Gardens - Maryport					
Memorial Gardens - Vase block lease 10 years	D	£330.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Vase block lease 20 years	D	£440.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Vase block plaque	D	£132.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Re-lease of vase block 10 years	D	£83.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Re-lease of vase block 20 years	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Wall plaque lease 10 years	D	£165.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Wall plaque lease 20 years	D	£275.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Blank wall plaque	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Re-lease of wall plaque 10 years	D	£55.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Re-lease of wall plaque 20 years	D	£83.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Cremated Remains Vault 20 year lease (includes 1st burial and inscribed plaque)	D	£990.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Cremated Remains Vault 50 year lease (includes 1st burial and inscribed plaque)	D	£1,650.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - Burial of 2nd casket in vault	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Memorial Gardens - New plaque following 2nd burial	D	£110.00	-	-	
Distington Hall Crematorium Memorials		£423.00			
Granite memorial plaque – double (15 year term) Granite memorial plaque – single (15 year term)	D		-	-	-
Granite memorial plaque – single (15 year term) Memorial plaque 15 year extension	D D	£234.00 £108.00	-	-	-
Memorial plaque 15 year extension Memorial bench (incl plaque)	D	£108.00 £1.168.00	-	-	-
Memorial bench (incl plaque) Memorial tree leaf (5 year term)	D	£1,168.00 £188.00	-	-	-
Memorial tree leaf – additional fee when purchased with original	D	£94.00	-	-	-
Memorial tree leaf 5 year extension	D	£147.00	-		-
Replica leaf in presentation box	Ď	£59.00	-		-
Baby BOR 2 line entry	D	£32.00	-		
Baby BOR 3 line entry	D	£48.00	-	-	-
Baby BOR 4 line entry	D	£64.00	-	-	
Baby BOR 5 line entry	D	£80.00	-	-	-
Child appropriate illustration (e.g. teddy bear)	D	£85.00	-	-	-
Folded card with a copy of the inscription (fee in addition to inscription and illustration charges)	D	£16.00	-	-	-
Memorial Options (Trinity Gardens, Whitehaven)					
Trinity Gardens - Sandstone plaque	D	£267.00	-	-	
Heather Garden Memorials - Carlisle	Ē				
Heather Garden Memorial - Sanctum	D	£838.00	-	-	-
Heather Garden Memorial - Extra letters/figures	D	£9.00	-	-	-
Heather Garden Memorial - Vase holder	D	£34.00	-	-	-
Heather Garden Memorial - Memorial Vase and Tablet	D	£510.00	-	-	-
Heather Garden Memorial - Replacement Plaque on the Sanctum	D	£255.00	-	-	-
Heather Garden Memorial - New Octagon Planter Plaques	D	£176.00	-	-	-
Heather Garden Memorial - Replacement Plaque - Octagon Planters	D	£136.00	-	-	-
Heather Garden Memorial - Mushroom Plaques	D	£340.00	-	-	-

Bereavement Services continued

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Book of Remembrance - Inscription Charges (charges may be subject to supplier variation)					
Book of Remembrance 2 line entry	D	£79.00	-	-	-
Book of Remembrance 5 line entry	D	£144.00	-	-	-
Book of Remembrance 5 line entry + Flower Emblem or Badge	D	£216.00	-	-	-
Book of Remembrance 8 line entry	D	£178.00	-	-	-
Book of Remembrance 8 line entry + Flower Emblem or Badge	D	£245.00	-	-	-
Baby Book of Remembrance - Per line	D	£12.00	-	-	-
Baby Book of Remembrance - Motifs	D	£82.00	-	-	-
Remembrance Cards 2 line entry	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Remembrance Cards 5 line entry	D	£88.00	-	-	-
Remembrance Cards 5 line entry + Flower, Emblem or Badge	D	£165.00	-	-	-
Remembrance Cards 8 line entry	D	£111.00	-	-	-
Remembrance Cards 8 line entry + Flower, Emblem or Badge	D	£184.00	-	-	-
Music/Tributes - Distington Crematorium					
Music	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Hold image	D	£33.00	-	-	-
Visual tribute initial fee	D	£33.00	-	-	-
1-15 pictures	D	£55.00	-	-	-
16-30 pictures	D	£103.00	-	-	-
31-50 pictures	D	£155.00	-	-	-
51-70 pictures	D	£194.00	-	-	-
71-100 pictures	D	£259.00	-	-	-
Tribute per minute (family video)	D	£14.00	-	-	-
Webcasting	D	£99.00	-	-	-
Recording	D	£83.00	-	-	-
Additional USB	D	£40.00	-	-	-
Copy of visual tribute	D	£22.00	-	-	-

Environmental Enforcement

	Γ	Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Dog Enforcement					
Government Prescribed Fee - further amount additional to all expenses to be paid by a person claiming		637.50			
the person of a seized dog	s	£27.50	-	-	-
Working hours collection fee	D	At cost	-	-	-
Out of hours' collection fee	D	At cost	-	-	-
Return fee	D	At cost	-	-	-
Travel - per mile	D	-	-	-	£0.55
Stray Dogs - collected via acceptance points	D	-	-	At cost	-
Stray Dogs - through kennels	D	At cost	-	-	-
Stray Dogs - through kennels - Daily Supplements	D	At cost	-	-	-
Dog returned directly home (not kennelled) - First incident	D	£67.10	-	-	-
2nd & Subsequent Kennelling - Additional charge to be added to kennelling fees above	D	£88.00		-	-
Environmental Enforcement					
FPN - Littering (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£125.00	-	-	-
FPN - Littering (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£75.00	-	-	-
FPN - Littering (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	£500/ Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Littering (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£250.00	-	-	-
FPN - Fly Tipping (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£250.00	-	-	-
FPN - Fly Tipping (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£175.00	-	-	-
FPN - Fly Tipping (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	£1000/ Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Fly Tipping (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£500.00	-	-	-
FPN- Flyposting/Graffiti (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£125.00	-	-	-
FPN- Flyposting/Graffiti (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£75.00	-	-	-
FPN- Flyposting/Graffiti (Third Offence/High level Offence) FPN- Flyposting/Graffiti (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£500/ Summons £250.00	-	-	-
FPN- Hyposting/Graffiti (Third Offence/High level Offence) If paid within 14 days FPN - Section 46 Breach (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£250.00 £100.00	-	-	-
FPN - Section 46 Breach (Second Offence/medium level offence) FPN - Section 46 Breach (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£80.00	-	-	-
FPN - Section 46 Breach (Second Onence/High level Offence)	D	£100/ Summons		-	-
FPN - Section 46 Breach (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	
FPN - Failing to Furnish Documents (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£200.00			-
FPN - Failing to Furnish Documents (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£100.00	-	-	-
FPN - Failing to Furnish Documents (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	£300/ Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Failing to Furnish Documents (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£200.00	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply With a CPN (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£100/ Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply With a CPN (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply With a CPN (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply With a CPN (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply with PSPO (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£100/ Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply with PSPO (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£80.00	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply with PSPO (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Failure to Comply with PSPO (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-
FPN - Abandoned Vehicle (First offence)	D	£200.00	-	-	-
FPN - Abandoned Vehicle (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£200.00	-	-	-
FPN - Abandoned Vehicle (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-
FPN - Abandoned Vehicle (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Abandoned Vehicle (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-
FPN - Section 47 Breach (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£100.00	-	-	-
FPN - Section 47 Breach (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£80.00	-	-	-
FPN - Section 47 Breach (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	£100/ Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Section 47 Breach (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-
FPN - Householder Duty of Care (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£300.00	-	-	-
FPN - Householder Duty of Care (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£150.00	-	-	-
FPN - Householder Duty of Care (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	£600 Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Householder Duty of Care (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	£300.00	-	-	-
FPN - Dog fouling (First offence)	D	£75.00	-	-	-
FPN - Dog fouling (Second Offence/medium level offence)	D	£100.00	-	-	-
FPN - Dog fouling (Second Offence/medium level offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-
FPN - Dog fouling (Third Offence/High level Offence)	D	£150/ Summons	-	-	-
FPN - Dog fouling (Third Offence/High level Offence) if paid within 14 days	D	No discount	-	-	-

Environmental Protection

		Harmonised	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Health Act 2006 – Smokefree Fixed Penalties					
Smoking in smoke free premises or vehicles: - Fixed Penalty Notice	S	£50.00	-	-	-
Smoking in smoke free premises or vehicles: - Reduced charge if paid within 15 days	S	£30.00	-	-	-
Smoking in smoke free premises or vehicles: - Maximum fine if prosecuted and convicted by a court	s	£200.00	-	-	-
Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Fixed Penalty Notice	S	£200.00	-	-	-
Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Reduced charge if paid within 15 days	S	£150.00	-	-	-
Failure to display no-smoking signs: - Maximum fine if prosecuted and convicted by a court	S	£1,000.00	-	-	-
Failing to prevent smoking in a smoke free place: Maximum fine if prosecuted and convicted by a court	s	£2,500.00	-	-	-
Ship Sanitary Certification by Gross Tonnage					
Up to 1,000	S	£125.00	-	-	-
1,001 to 3,000	S	£170.00	-	-	-
3,001 to 10,000	S	£250.00	-	-	-
10,001 to 20,000	S	£325.00	-	-	-
20,001 to 30,000	S	£415.00	-	-	-
Over 30,000	S	£480.00	-	-	-
Vessel with capacity to carry 50 - 1,000 persons	S	£480.00	-	-	-
Vessel with capacity to carry over 1,000 persons	S	£820.00	-	-	-
Extension of current valid sanitation certificate (one month)	S	£95.00	-	-	-
Ship/Port microbiological water sampling for drinking water per sample; plus analysis costs	D	£112.00	-	-	-
Private Water Supplies Regulations 2016 and The Private Water Supplies (England)					
(Amendment) Regulations 2018					
Risk Assessment (for each assessment)	D	£75.60 hourly rate	-	-	-
Sampling (for each visit) - No fee is payable where a sample is taken and analysed solely to confirm or clarify the results of the analysis of a previous sample.	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Investigation (for each investigation)	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Granting an authorisation (for each authorisation)	D	£110.00	-	-	-
Analysing a sample					
Taken under Regulation 10 (for parameters referred to in paragraph (1)(a) to (e) of that regulation)	D	Analysis Costs	-	-	-
Taken during Group A parameter monitoring	D	Analysis Costs	-	-	-
Taken during Group B parameter monitoring and monitoring	D	Analysis Costs	-	-	-
Contaminated Land (Inclusive – VAT not applicable)					
Contaminated Land Information Request - per hour	D	£81.00	-	-	
Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC) Application fee					
Standard process (includes solvent emission activity) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£1,650.00	-	-	-
Additional fee for operating without a permit (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£1,188.00	-	-	-
PVRI, SWOBs and Dry Cleaners (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£155.00	-	-	-
PVR1 & II combined (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£257.00	-	-	-
VRs and other Reduced Fee Activities (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£362.00	-	-	-
Reduced fee activities: additional fee for operating without a permit (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£71.00	-	-	-
Abbile plant (for 1st and 2nd application) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£1,650.00	-	-	-
Mobile plant (for 3rd to 7th applications) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	s	£985.00	-	-	-
Mobile plant (for 8th and subsequent applications) (Where an application is for a combined Part B and	s	£498.00	-	-	-
waste application, add an extra charge of £310 to the amount)	ш	<u> </u>	l	1	

Environmental Protection continued

			Constand	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC)					
Annual subsistence Charge Standard Process Low (the additional amounts in brackets must be added to the charge where a permit is for a combined B and waste installation)	s	£772 (+£104)	-	-	-
Standard Processes Medium (the additional amounts in brackets must be added to the charge where a	s	£1,161 (+£156)	-	-	-
permit is for a combined B and waste installation) Standard Processes High (the additional amounts in brackets must be added to the charge where a permit	s	£1,747 (+£207)		-	-
is for a combined B and waste installation) PVRI, SWOBs and Dry Cleaners - Low	s	£79.00	-	-	-
PVRI, SWOBs and Dry Cleaners- Medium	s	£158.00	-	-	-
PVRI, SWOBs and Dry Cleaners- High PVR I & II combined - Low	S	£237.00 £113.00	-	-	-
PVR1&II combined - Low PVR1&II combined - Medium	S	£226.00	-	-	-
PVR I & II combined - High	S	£341.00	-	-	-
VR's and other Reduced Fees Low	s	£228.00	-	-	-
VR's and other Reduced Fees Medium	s	£365.00	-	-	-
VR's and other Reduced Fees High	S	£548.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 1st and 2nd permits - Low Mobile plant, for first and second permits- Medium	S S	£626.00 £1,034.00	-	-	-
Mobile plant, for first and second permits- High	S	£1,551.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 3rd to 7th permits - Low	S	£385.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 3rd to 7th permits - Medium	s	£617.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 3rd to 7th permits - High	s	£924.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 8th and subsequent permits - Low	S	£198.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 8th and subsequent permits - Medium	S	£316.00	-	-	-
Mobile screening and crushing plant for 8th and subsequent permits - High Late payment fee	S	£473.00 £52.00	-	-	-
Where a Part B installation is subject to reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation, add an extra charge to the	H		-		
above of Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC)	S	£104.00	-		
Transfer and Surrender					
Standard Process Transfer	s	£169.00	-	-	-
Standard Process partial transfer	s	£497.00	-	-	-
New operator at low risk reduced fee activity	S	£78.00	-	-	-
Surrender: all part B activities	S S	£0.00 £0.00	-	-	-
Reduced fee activities: transfer Reduced fees activities : partial transfer	3 5	£47.00	-	-	-
Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC)		211100			
Temporary transfer to mobiles					
First Transfer, Repeat Transfer, Repeat following enforcement of warning Local Authority Pollution Prevention Control (LAPPC)	S	£53.00	-	-	-
Substantial change		64.050.00			
Standard process Standard process where the substantial change results in new PPC activity	S S	£1,050.00 £1,650.00	-	-	-
Reduced Fees activities	5	£102.00	-		-
Local Authority Integrated Pollution Prevention & Control (where paid quarterly the total amount payable will be increased by £38)					
Application (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£3,363.00	-	-	-
Additional fee for operating without a permit (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£1,188.00	-	-	-
Annual subsistence - Low (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with	s	£1,447.00	-	-	-
reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation) Annual subsistence - Medium (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with	s	£1,611.00	-	-	-
reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation) Annual subsistence - High (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with	s	£2,334.00	-	-	-
reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation) Late payment fee (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting	s	£52.00	-		
under the E-PRTR Regulation) Substantial variation (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting	s	£1,368.00			
under the E-PRTR Regulation) Substantial Variation (where 9 (2) (a) or 9 (2) (b) of the scheme applies)	S	£3,363.00	-	-	-
Transfer (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E PRTR Regulation)	s	£235.00	-	-	-
Partial transfer (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£698.00	-	-	-
Surrender (includes the additional £104 charge to cover LA extra costs in dealing with reporting under the E-PRTR Regulation)	s	£698.00	-	-	-
Pollution & Nuisance Control					
Search & enquiry fees external - Domestic	s	£105.00	-		
Search & enquiry fees external - Commercial	s	£209.00	-	-	-
Search & enquiry fees external - Sale of business enquiry information	s	£94.00	-		-
SWOBs (Small Waste Oil Burners)					
Initial Application Fee	S	£3,218.00	-	-	-
Annual Fee	S	£1,384.00	-	-	-

Environmental	Health
---------------	--------

	Γ	Harmonised	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Caravan Site Licence					
New Site licence - 0 -5 pitches	D	£498.00	-	-	-
Plus fee per additional 10 pitches or part thereof	D	£100.00	-	-	-
Annual Inspection Fee per pitch	D	£14.00	-	-	-
Inspection Fee- example of typical charge for up to 5 pitches Site Licence transfer or amendment of licence conditions	D	£168.00 £293.00	-	-	-
Site Elence transfer of amendment of idence conditions	D	£94.00	-	-	-
Fee for a transfer of a license for a relevant protected site	D	£393.00	-		
Licence Fee- amendment, expansion	D	£264.00	-	-	-
Council hosting of site rules	D	£72.00	-	-	-
Fit and Proper Person application	D	£297.00	-	-	-
Food Safety					
Voluntary surrender - costs incurred in arrangement for storage & disposal of food – (per hour) + waste disposal costs)	D	£75.60	-	-	-
Certification of unsaleable food, per hour (min 1 hour)	D	£75.60	-	-	-
FHRS Requested Re-rating Fee	D	£211.20	-	-	-
Food Hygiene Training (3 hour training session, up to max of 12)	D	£300.00	-	-	-
Cost of Officer Time - Statement of Fact (per hour) Certificate of origin per hour (minimum 1 hour)	D D	£75.60 £75.60	-	-	-
Export certificates per hour (minimum 1 hour)	D	£75.60	-	-	-
Stamped Certificate (inc. certificate of conformity) (Exports)	D	£26.00	-	-	-
Consent to Trade in Designated Street					
Profit making organisation - New Town Centre Area (regular per day)	D	-	-	£54.00	
Profit making organisation - New Town Centre Area (occasional per day)	D	-	-	£81.00	-
Profit making organisation - Excluding New Town Centre Area (regular per day)	D	-	-	£41.00	-
Profit making organisation - Excluding New Town Centre Area (occasional per day)	D	-	-	£61.00	-
Profit making organisation - All other areas (regular per day)	D	-	-	£34.00	-
Profit making organisation - All other areas (occasional per day)	D	-	-	£51.00	-
Non profit making organisation - New Town Centre Area (regular per day)	D	-	-	£18.00	-
Non profit making organisation - New Town Centre Area (occasional per day) Non profit making organisation - Excluding New Town Centre Area (regular per day)	D	-	-	£28.00 £18.00	-
Non profit making organisation - Excluding New Town Centre Area (regular per day)	D		-	£28.00	-
Non profit making organisation - All other areas (regular per day)	D	-	-	£16.00	-
Non profit making organisation - All other areas (occasional per day)	D	-	-	£23.00	-
Street Trader - New (annual charge)	D	-	-	-	£293.00
Street Trader - Renewal (annual charge)	D	-	-	-	£267.00
Street Trader - Change of site from original application	D	-	-	-	£59.00
Street Trader - Occasional (up to one moth)	D	-	-	-	£63.40 or £38.70 for annual consent holders
Special Treatments					Holders
Premises or Personal Registration of Tattooing, Electrolysis, Acupuncture, Cosmetic Piercing, Semi- Permanent Skin Colouring (includes micropigmentation, dermo pigmentation, microblading, temporary	D	£135.00	-	-	-
tattooing, cosmetic tattooing) Transfer of Registration (Premises)	D	£119.50	-	-	-
Miscellaneous Duplicate Items e.g. copy of licence etc - Administration	D	£32.00	-		
Cost of Officer Time - Statement of Fact (per hour)	D	£75.60	-	-	
Swimming Pool Sampling	D	£94.80	-	-	-
Animal Licensing					
Selling Animals as Pets					
New	D	Part A fee £200.60, Part B fee £60.70	-	-	-
Renewal	D	Total fee £261.30 Part A fee £176.20, Part B fee £60.70	-	-	-
Compliance visit	D	Total fee £236.90 Calculated at an hourly rate of £75.60	-	-	-
		nouny rate of £75.60			
Dangerous Wild Animals (2 year licence)		Dart A fac C22C C2			
New/Renewal + specialist vetinary fees (arranged by LA and recovered from applicant)	D	Part A fee £226.80 (Officer hourly rate of £75.60 applied for applications exceeding 3 hours of officer time), Part B fee £121.40 Total fee £23.02 applied	-	-	-
Variation (requiring visit) + specialist vetinary fees (if required - arranged by LA and recovered from applicant)	D	£348.20 £151.20	-	-	-

Environmental Health continued

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Riding Establishments/Hiring Out of Horses					
New (+ LA appointed veterinary fees)	D	Part A fee £240.20, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £300.90	-	-	-
Renewal (+ LA appointed veterinary fees)	D	Part A fee £207.40, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £268.10	-	-	-
Compliance visit	D	Calculated at an hourly rate of £75.60	-	-	-
Animal Boarding (includes Kennels, Catteries & Dog Day Care)					
New	D	Part A fee £207.40, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £268.10	-	-	-
Renewal	D	Part A fee £184.70, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £245.40	-	-	-
Compliance visit	D	Calculated at an hourly rate of £75.60	-	-	-
Home Boarding					
New	D	Part A fee £159.80, Part B fee £39.70 Total fee £199.50	-	-	-
Renewal	D	Part A fee £145.00, Part B fee £39.70 Total fee £184.70	-	-	-
Compliance visit	D	Calculated at an hourly rate of £75.60	-	-	-
Dog Breeding					
New (+ LA appointed veterinary fees)	D	Part A fee £207.40, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £268.10	-	-	-
Renewal (+ LA appointed veterinary fees where business identified as High Risk following risk assessment)	D	Part A fee £185.00, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £245.70	-	-	-
Compliance visit	D	Calculated at an hourly rate of £75.60	-	-	-

Environmental Health continued

	_	1			
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Zoo Licence - Fee calculated based on officer time spent considering the application, conducting the inspections and the expenses of the personnel involved (including visit by DEFRA appointed Vet)					
New (4 year licence) + DEFRA Vets Fee (Application / Year 1 and Year 4) + LA appointed vet fee for periodic inspections	D	Part A fee £378.00 (Officer hourly rate of £75.60 will be applied for applications exceeding 5 hours of officer time), Part B fee £604.80 (includes LA annual visits) Total fee £982.80	-	-	-
Renewal (6 year licence) + DEFRA Vets Fee (Year 3 and Year 6) + LA appointed vet fee for periodic inspections	D	Part A fee £302.40 (Officer hourly rate of £75.60 will be applied for applications exceeding 4 hours of officer time), Part B fee £907.20 Total fee £1209.60	-	-	-
New – licence with dispensation – 4 year licence + additional fees to cover nominated inspector as directed by Secretary of State for s14 dispensation periodic inspections	D	Part A fee £226.80 (Officer hourly rate of £75.60 applied for applications exceeding 3 hours of officer time), Part B fee £302.40 (Includes LA annual visits) Total fee £529.20	-	-	-
Renewal of licence with dispensation – 6 year licence + additional fees to cover nominated inspector as directed by Secretary of State for s14 dispensation periodic inspections	D	Part A Fee £151.20 (Officer hourly rate of £75.60 applied for applications exceeding 2 hours of officer time), Part B fee £453.60 (Includes LA annual visits), Total fee £604.80	-	-	-
Special Inspection + LA Appointed vets fees	D	Calculated at an hourly rate of £75.60	-	-	-
Variation (requiring visit) + DEFRA Vets Fee/LA Appointed vets fees, if required	D	£151.20	-	-	-
Minor Variation of Licence (Administrative change)	D	£32.00	-	-	-
Keeping/Training Animals for Exhibition					
Keeping Animals for Exhibition - 3 Year Licence (New/Renewal)	D	Part A fee £207.40, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £268.10	-	-	-
Miscellaneous Animal Licensing Fees Additional Animal Licensable Activities - New/renewal + LA appointed vetinary fees if appropriate licensable activity (This additional charge applies to multi-activity licences. Please note the higher licence application fee will apply in all cases. The compliance visit fee will not be applied for keeping/training animals for exhibition licence)	D	Part A fee £95.70, Part B fee £60.70 Total fee £156.40			-
Additional Licensable Activities - Compliance (This additional charge applies to multi-activity licences. Please note the higher licence application fee will apply in all cases. The compliance visit fee will not be applied for keeping/training animals for exhibition licence)	D	Calculated at an hourly rate of £75.60	-	-	-
Variation to licence/re-evaluation of star rating - Animal Boarding / Pet Shops / Keeping animals for exhibition	D	£151.20	-	-	-
Variation to licence/re-evaluation of star rating - Dog Breeding / Hiring out horses; plus LA appointed vetinary fees	D	£151.20	-	-	-
Minor Variation of Licence (Administrative change) Transfer of Licence due to death of licensee	D	£32.00 £32.00	-	-	-
Works in Default Carrying out works in default for notices served under Town and County Planning, Housing, Public Health, Environmental Protection Prevention of Damage by Pests, Local Government Miscellaneous Provisions and Building Acts and for the administration of emergency remedial action carried out under the Housing		Cost of the works plus officer time at Hourly rate - £75.60	-	-	-
Act 2004. (Unpaid debt will be charged at the local authority interest rate approved by finance and calculated annually will be added. (Currently 6%))					
calculated annually will be added. (Currently 6%)) Boats & Small craft					
calculated annually will be added. (Currently 6%)) Boats & Small craft Boatsman licence (Motor boat, rowing boat or sail boat) - NEW	D	£37.00 £34.00	-	-	-
calculated annually will be added. (Currently 6%)) Boats & Small craft	D D D D	£37.00 £34.00 £21.00 £462.00	-	-	- - -

Pest Control

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Rat Treatment Pack – 1 visit with advice (single domestic property)	D	No charge	-		-
Rat/mice – survey and Treatment with 2 visits (single domestic property)	D	£74.00	-	-	-
Rat/mice – survey and Treatment with 2 visits (commercial property including holiday lets)	D	From £115.00	-	-	-
Wasp Treatment (single domestic property). Additional nests in different locations at same property £20	D	£74.00	-	-	-
Wasp Treatment (commercial property including holiday lets). Additional nests in different locations at same property £20	D	From £115.00	-	-	-
Ants, fleas, cockroaches, bedbugs (single domestic property – based on a 2 bedroom property)	D	From £74.00	-	-	-
Wasps, other insects pests, mice rats – commercial property including holiday lets	D	From £115.00	-	-	-
12 month commercial contract	D	From £250.00	-	-	-
Loft clearance/disinfection (includes waste removal)	D	From £275.00	-	-	-

	П		Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Bulky Waste Collection					
Bulky Waste Collection - 3 Items	D	£35.00	-	-	-
Each Additional item after initial 3 (up to 6 individual items)	D	£7.00	-	-	-
Replacement/additional Bins etc					
Replacement 140 litre Refuse Bin (New) DELIVERED	D	£20.00	-	-	-
Replacement 140 litre Refuse Bin (New) COLLECTED	D	£16.00	-	-	-
Replacement 180 litre Refuse Bin (New) DELIVERED	D	£25.00	-	-	-
Replacement 180 litre Refuse Bin (New) COLLECTED	D	£18.00	-	-	-
Replacement 240 litre Refuse or Garden Waste Bin (New) DELIVERED	D	£40.00	-	-	-
Replacement 240 litre Refuse or Garden Waste Bin (New) COLLECTED	D	£35.00	-	-	-
Replacement 360 litre large families (New) DELIVERED	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Replacement 140 litre Refuse Bin (Refurbished) DELIVERED	D	£15.00	-	-	-
Replacement 140 litre Refuse Bin (Refurbished) COLLECTED	D	£10.00	-	-	-
Replacement 180 litre Refuse Bin (Refurbished) DELIVERED	D	£20.00	-	-	-
Replacement 180 litre Refuse Bin (Refurbished) COLLECTED	D	£15.00	-	-	-
Replacement 240 litre Refuse or Garden Waste Bin (Refurbished) DELIVERED	D	£35.00	-	-	-
Replacement 240 litre Refuse or Garden Waste Bin (Refurbished) COLLECTED	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Additional 2nd garden waste bin if capacity	D	£40.00	-	-	-
160 litre Standard Seagull Sack DELIVERED	D	£7.00	-	-	-
90 litre Seagull Sack DELIVERED	D	£5.00	-	-	-
Box Cover	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Recycling Bag (Green) DELIVERED	D	£5.00	-	-	-
Recycling Box (Green) DELIVERED	D	£5.00	-	-	-
Provision of bins to new-build properties 240L	D	£90.00	-	-	-
Provision of bins to new-build properties 180L	D	£80.00			
Provision 1100l Euro Bins to new-build flats	D	POA	-	-	-
Environmental Cleansing					
Standard installation charge for a litter/dog bin (inc site survey) (additional charges may apply for					
difficulty of access or distance)	D	-	£65.00	-	£90.00
Litter/dog bin servicing charge (per collection)	D	-	£7.50	-	POA
Emergency/immediate response to issues for 3rd parties e.g. to remove needles, clean up spillage of	D	£78.00	-	-	-
Garage Charges					
MOT Testing - Class 04	D	£50.00	-		
MOT Testing - Class 04 (Employees/members)	D	£45.00	-	-	-
MOT Testing - Class 05 & 07	D	£57.00	-	-	-

Waste

			Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
2 contraction		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Trade Refuse - Commercial	Η				
120L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£6.00	-	-	
240L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£8.00	-	-	-
360L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£10.00	-	-	-
660L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£17.00	-	-	-
1100L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£25.00	-	-	-
Additional 1100L container (per collection)					
Commercial refuse orange sacks per 25	D	£90.00	-	-	-
Commercial refuse orange sacks per 50	D	£140.00	-	-	-
Commercial refuse orange sacks per 52	D	-	-	-	-
Commercial refuse orange sacks per 100	D	£250.00	-	-	-
Commercial refuse orange sacks per 200	D	£465.00	-	-	-
Commercial refuse recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 240L wheeled container (hire per week per					
collection)	D	£6.00	-	-	-
Commercial refuse recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 360L wheeled container (hire per week per					
collection)	D	£7.00	-	-	-
Commercial refuse recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 660L wheeled container (hire per week per	Н				
collection)	D	£11.00	-	-	-
Commercial refuse recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 1100L wheeled container (hire per week per					
collection)	D	£18.00	-	-	-
Trade refuse - Chargeable Household Waste (Schedule 2)					
120L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£4.00	-	-	
240L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£7.00	-	-	-
360L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£8.00	-	-	-
660L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£14.00	-	-	-
1100L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£23.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste orange sacks per 25	D	£75.00	-		
Chargeable household waste orange sacks per 25 Chargeable household waste orange sacks per 50	D	£125.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste orange sacks per 100	D	£210.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 240L wheeled container (hire per					
week per collection)	D	£5.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 360L wheeled container (hire per					
week per collection)	D	£6.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 660L wheeled container (hire per					
week per collection)	D	£9.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 1100L wheeled container (hire per					
week per collection)	D	£15.00	-	-	-
Trade waste contract - early termination charge - If it relates to industrial waste, or outside of the borough					
it will be standard rated	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Waste transfer note - failure to return	D	£120.00	-	-	
Trade refuse - Chargeable Household Waste (Charities and Community Groups)		2120100			
240L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£5.00	-		
360L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£6.00	-	-	
660L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£10.00	-	-	-
1100L wheeled container (per collection)	D	£16.00	-	-	
Chargeable household waste orange sacks per 25	D	£65.00	-	-	
Chargeable household waste orange sacks per 25	D	£95.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste orange sacks per 100	D	£160.00	-		
Chargeable household waste eccycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 240L wheeled container (hire per					
week per collection)	D	£4.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 360L wheeled container (hire per	\vdash				
week per collection)	D	£5.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 660L wheeled container (hire per	\vdash				
week per collection)	D	£8.00	-	-	-
Chargeable household waste recycling bins (Paper, Glass and Cans) 1100L wheeled container (hire per	\vdash				
week per collection)	D	£14.00	-	-	-
week per conection	-				

Land Charges

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
LLC1 only (plus where applicable LDNP fee)	D	-	£24.60	£24.60	Service provided by HM Land Registry
LLC1 additional parcel of land (plus where applicable LDNP fee)	D	-	£5.90	£5.90	Service provided by HM Land Registry
CON29R only	D	£115.00	-	-	-
CON29R additional parcel of land	D	£17.58	-	-	-
CON29R only - Commercial properties - One parcel of land	D	£160.80	-	-	-
CON29R only - Commercial properties - additional parcel of land	D	£32.88	-	-	-
CON29O Questions 4 - 21 (Highways provide response for q.4 and q.21) (plus where applicable LDNP fee)	D	£17.58	-	-	-
CON290 Question 22	D	£28.20	-	-	-
Registration of a light obstruction notice plus any applicable registration	D	£36.40	-	-	-
Filing a Lands Tribunal light obstruction certificate	D	£36.40	-	-	-
Variation or cancellation of a light obstruction notice	D	£36.40	-	-	-
Inspection of documents relating to a light obstruction notice	D	£0.00	-	-	-
Additional enquiry submitted with search by solicitor	D	£18.80	-	-	-
Copy of Land Charge documents e.g. S106, TPOs etc.	D	£23.50	-	-	-
Each printed enquiry – Urban	D	£16.40	-	-	-
Each printed enquiry – Rural	D	£16.40	-	-	-
Each additional enquiry	D	£16.40	-	-	-
Lake District National Park Fee	D	£36.00	-	-	-

*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if
	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
		£165.00	Part A Fee £154.10,	£220.00
		1105.00	Total £170.90 Part A Fee £217.90,	1220.00
D	-	-	Part B Fee £30.70, Total £248.60	£391.00
D	-	£165.00	Part A Fee £102.20, Part B Fee £16.80, Total £119.00	£149.00
D	-	-	Part A Fee £163.90, Part B Fee £30.70, Total £194.60	£281.00
D	£18.00	-	-	-
D	£20.00	-	-	-
D	-	£131.20	£147.00	£254.00
D	-	£131.20	£110.00	£212.00
	-		£25.00	£39.00
	£26.00	-	-	-
D	-	£9.00		£17.00
	-	£9.00		£17.00
D	-	£9.00		£17.00
D	£17.00	-	-	-
D	£59.00	-	-	-
D D	£35.00 £6.00	-	-	-
	£7.00			
ľ	27100			
Π				
D	-	-	Part A Fee £134.90, Part B Fee £17.40, Total £152.30	£220.00
D	-	£165.00	Part A Fee £160.20, Part B Fee £32.60, Total £192.80	£391.00
D	-	-	Part A Fee £80.90, Part B Fee £17.40, Total £98.30	£149.00
D	-	-	Part A Fee £108.60, Part B Fee £32.60,	£281.00
D	£18.00	-	-	-
D	£20.00	-	-	-
D	-	£131.20	£125.00	£244.00
D	-	£131.20	£105.00	£185.00
	-	£9.00	One Plate £24.20 Two	£17.00
			Plates £29.70	
	-	£9.00		£17.00
D	-	£9.00		£17.00
	£36.00	-	1ee	-
			£0,00	£0.00
D	-	£135.00	£25.00	£39.00
П		£135.30 for transfer		
		2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable) D - D - D - D - D - D - D - D - D - D - D £18.00 D £20.00 D - <	Harmonised Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee including VAT (if applicable) 2024/25 Fee including VAT (if applicable) D - E -	Harmonised Non-harmonised Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee including VAT (if applicable) 2024/25 Fee including VAT (if applicable) Including VAT (if applicable) 0 - £165.00 Part A Fee £15.4.00, Part B Fee £16.80, Total £170.90 0 - £165.00 Part A Fee £15.4.00, Part B Fee £107.90, Total £248.60 0 - - Part A Fee £107.90, Total £248.60 0 - - - 0 £100 - - 0 £18.00 - - 0 £20.00 - - 0 £20.00 - - 0 - £131.20 £147.00 0 - £25.00 - 0 £25.00 - - 0 £25.00 - - 10

Licensing	continued
-----------	-----------

		Harmonised	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
			Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Private Hire Operator					
New (three years)	D	-	-	£171.00	-
New (five years)	D	-	£198.00	£218.00	-
Renewal (three years)	D	-	-	£150.00	-
Renewal (five years)	D	-	£198.00	£218.00	-
Private Hire Operator - 1 Year					
1-5 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£232.00
6-10 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£310.00
11-20 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£360.00
21-30 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£408.00
Private Hire Operator - 5 Years					
1-5 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£550.00
6-10 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£700.00
11-20 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£810.00
21-30 Vehicles	D	-	-	-	£975.00
Miscellaneous Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Fees					
Test Fee (Did not turn up)	D	HC £31.40	-	-	-
		PH £31.90	-	-	-
Administrative Fee for processing refund or transfer	D	£17.00	-	-	-
Certificate of Compliance (MOT for licensed vehicles)	D	£12.00	-	-	-
Scrap Metal					
Site Licence - New	D	£414.00	-	-	-
Site Licence - Renewal	D	£397.00	-	-	-
Site Licence - Site variation	D	£33.00	-	-	-
Vary Name	D	£33.00	-	-	-
Vary Site Manager	D	£83.00	-	-	-
Vary Collector to Site	D	£231.00	-	-	-
Add site	D	£165.00	-	-	-
Site Licence - Duplicate	D	£12.00	-	-	-
Collectors Licence - New	D	£315.00	-	-	-
Collectors Licence - Renewal	D	£315.00	-	-	-
Collectors Licence - Variation	D	£33.00	-	-	-
Collectors Licence - Duplicate	D	£10.00	-	-	-
Hypnotism					
New	D	£228.00	-		
Duplicate	D	£17.00	-	-	
Sex Shops/Sex Cinemas/Sexual Entertainment Venues	Ľ	117.00			
New	D	£2,475.00	-		-
Renewal	D	£2,200.00	-	-	-
Variation	D	£292.00	-	-	-
Transfer	D	£143.00	-	-	-
Paragraph 7 waiver	D	£596.00	-	-	-
New application following waiver refusal	D	£473.00	-	-	-
Duplicate	D	£17.00	-	-	-
Premises Licence & Club Premises Certificate	Ĺ				
Initial Application Fee					
No rateable value to 4300	s	£100.00	-	-	-
4301-33000	S	£190.00	-	-	-
33001-87000	S	£315.00	-	-	-
87001-125000	S	£450.00	-	-	-
125001 +	s	£635.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in bands 87001-125000 (x2) - where the premises are exclusively or	s	£900.00	-	-	-
primarily in the business of selling alcohol - Application Fee Multiplier applied to premises in bands 125001+ (x3)- where the premises are exclusively or primarily in					
the business of selling alcohol - Application Fee	s	£1,905.00	-	-	-
Variation Fee					
No rateable value to 4300	S	£100.00	-	-	-
4301-33000	S	£190.00	-	-	-
33001-87000	s	£315.00	-	-	-
87001-125000	S	£450.00	-	-	-
125001 +	s	£635.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in bands 87001-125000 (x2) - where the premises are exclusively or primarily in the business of selling alcohol - Application Fee	s	£900.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in bands 125001+ (x3)- where the premises are exclusively or primarily in the business of selling alcohol - Application Fee	s	£1,905.00	-	-	-
Annual Fee					
No rateable value to 4300	s	£70.00	-	-	-
4301-33000	S	£180.00	-	-	-
33001-87000	S	£295.00	-	-	-
87001-125000	S	£320.00	-	-	-
125001 +	S	£350.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in band 87001-125000 (x2) - where the premises are exclusively or primarily in the business of selling alcohol -Annual Charge	s	£640.00	-	-	-
Multiplier applied to premises in bands 125001+ (x3)- where the premises are exclusively or primarily in	s	£1,050.00	-	-	-
the business of selling alcohol -Annual Charge		,			

		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Large Premises or Events					
New and Variation Fee - Number in Attendance at any one Time					
5000 to 9999	S	£1,000.00	-	-	-
10000 to 14999	S	£2,000.00	-	-	-
15000 to 19999	S	£4,000.00	-	-	-
20000 to 29999 30000 to 39999	S S	£8,000.00 £16,000.00	-	-	-
40000 to 49999	5	£24,000.00	-	-	-
50000 to 59999	s	£32,000.00	-	-	-
60000 to 69999	S	£40,000.00	-	-	-
70000 to 79999	s	£48,000.00	-	-	-
80000 to 89999	s	£56,000.00	-	-	-
90000 and over	S	£64,000.00	-	-	-
Annual Fee - Number in Attendance at any one Time					
5000 to 9999	S	£500.00	-	-	-
10000 to 14999 15000 to 19999	S	£1,000.00 £2,000.00	-	-	-
20000 to 29999	5 5	£4,000.00	-	-	-
30000 to 39999	S	£8,000.00	-	-	
40000 to 49999	s	£12,000.00	-	-	-
50000 to 59999	s	£16,000.00	-	-	-
60000 to 69999	S	£20,000.00	-	-	-
70000 to 79999	S	£24,000.00	-	-	-
80000 to 89999	S	£28,000.00	-	-	-
90000 and over	S	£32,000.00	-	-	-
Permitted Temporary Activities, Personal Licences & Miscellaneous					
Section 25 (theft, loss, etc. of premises licence or summary)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 29 (application for provisional statement where premises being built, etc.)	S	£315.00	-	-	-
Section 33 (notification of change of name or address) Section 37 (application to vary licence to specify individual as premises supervisor)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 42 (application for transfer of premises licence)	s	£23.00 £23.00	-	-	
Section 47 (interim authority notice following death etc. of licence holder)	S	£23.00	-	-	-
Section 79 (theft, loss etc. of certificate or summary)	s	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 82 (notification of change of name or alteration of rules of club)	s	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 83 (1) or (2) (change of relevant registered address of club)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 100 (temporary event notice)	S	£21.00	-	-	-
Section 110 (theft, loss etc. of temporary event notice)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 117 (application for a grant of personal licence)	S	£37.00	-	-	-
Section 126 (theft, loss etc. of personal licence)	S	£10.50	-	-	-
Section 127 (duty to notify change of name or address) Section 178 (right of freeholder etc. to be notified of licensing matters)	S S	£10.50 £21.00	-	-	-
Section 41A (application for a minor variation to a premises licence) or Section 86A (application for a			-	-	-
minor variation to a club premises certificate)	s	£89.00	-	-	-
Section 41D (application for the mandatory alcohol condition requiring a Designated Premises Supervisor					
in respect of a premises licence to be dis-applied)	S	£23.00	-	-	-
Applications covering the provision of regulated entertainment only (excluding the sale of alcohol) Application by a proprietor of an educational institution(school or college) in respect of premises that are, or form part of, the educational institution and the provision of regulated entertainment on the premises is carried on by the educational institution for and on behalf of the purposes of the establishment.	s	£0.00	-	-	-
Application is in respect of premises that are or form part of a church or chapel hall or other similar building or village, parish or community hall or similar building	s	£0.00	-	-	-
Gambling					
New Application		60 7F 6 66			
Bingo	D D	£2,750.00	-		-
Betting premises (excluding tracks) Race Tracks	D	£1,980.00	-	-	
Family entertainment centres	D	£2,500.00 £1,760.00		-	-
Adult gaming centre	D	£1,760.00	-	-	-
Annual Fee	É				
Bingo	D	£770.00	-	-	-
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D	£550.00	-	-	-
Race Tracks	D	£1,000.00	-	-	-
Family entertainment centres	D	£440.00	-	-	-
Adult gaming centre	D	£770.00	-	-	-

		Harmonised	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Application to Vary					
Bingo Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D	£1,375.00	-	-	-
Betting premises (excluding tracks) Race Tracks	D D	£1,375.00 £1,250.00	-	-	-
Family entertainment centres	D	£880.00	-	-	
Adult gaming centre	D	£880.00	-	-	-
Application to Transfer					
Bingo Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D D	£550.00 £330.00	-	-	
Race Tracks	D	£950.00	-	-	
Family entertainment centres	D	£330.00	-	-	-
Adult gaming centre	D	£440.00	-		
Application for Re-instatement	D	6550.00			
Bingo Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D	£550.00 £330.00	-	-	
Race Tracks	D	£950.00	-	-	-
Family entertainment centres	D	£330.00	-	-	-
Adult gaming centre	D	£440.00	-		
Application for Provisional Statement Bingo	D	£2,750.00			
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D	£1,980.00	-	-	-
Race Tracks	D	£2,500.00	-	-	-
Family entertainment centres	D	£1,760.00	-	-	-
Adult gaming centre	D	£1,760.00	-	-	
New Application Following Provisional Statement Bingo	D	£1,100.00	-		
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D	£660.00	-	-	-
Race Tracks	D	£950.00	-	-	-
Family entertainment centres	D	£660.00	-	-	-
Adult gaming centre	D	£660.00	-	-	
Copy Licence Bingo	D	£16.50	-	-	-
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D	£16.50	-	-	-
Race Tracks	D	£16.50	-	-	-
Family entertainment centres	D	£16.50	-	-	-
Adult gaming centre Notification of Change	D	£16.50	-	-	
Bingo	D	£33.00	-	-	
Betting premises (excluding tracks)	D	£33.00	-	-	-
Race Tracks	D	£33.00	-	-	-
Family entertainment centres	D D	£33.00	-	-	
Adult gaming centre New Applications	-	£33.00	-	-	-
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine	s	£300.00	-		
Small Society Lottery	s	£40.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming	s	£200.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming Machine	S S	£200.00 £50.00	-	-	
Licensed Premises Notification (2 machines or less) Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£150.00	-	-	-
Prize Gaming	S	£300.00	-	-	-
Small Society Lottery	s	£40.00	-	-	-
Temporary Use Notice - Gambling licence	D	£500.00	-	-	
Annual Maintenance Small Society Lottery	s	£20.00	-	-	
Club Gaming	S	£50.00	-	-	
Club Gaming Machine	s	£50.00	-	-	-
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£50.00	-		
Renewal					
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine Club Gaming	S S	£300.00 £200.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming Machine	S	£200.00	-	-	-
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£200.00	-	-	-
Prize Gaming	S	£300.00	-		
Fast Track (Clubs)	S	6100.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming Club Gaming Machine	s S	£100.00 £100.00	-	-	-
Change of Name	Ħ	2100.00			
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine	s	£25.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming and Club Gaming Machine Permits	S	£25.00			
Licensed Premises Gaming machine (more than 2 machines)	S	£25.00	-	-	-
Prize Gaming Permits	S	£25.00	-	-	-

Licensing continued

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Copy of Permit					
Unlicensed FEC Gaming Machine	S	£15.00	-	-	-
Club Gaming and Club Gaming Machine Permits	S	£15.00	-	-	-
Licensed Premises Gaming machine Permits	S	£15.00	-	-	-
Prize Gaming Permits	S	£15.00	-	-	-
Temporary Use Notice - copy of gambling permit	D	£25.00	-	-	-
Variation					
Club Gaming and Club Gaming Machine Permits	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Licensed Premises Gaming machine Permits	S	£100.00	-	-	-
Transfer					
Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permits	S	£25.00	-	-	-
Auctioneers					
Auctioneers	D	-	POA	-	£57.00

Hous	ing
------	-----

	-				
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
HMO Licences					
Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) – new (per 8 lettings)	D	£680.00	-	-	-
Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) – renewal (per 8 lettings)	D		-	-	-
Each additional letting room	D	£19.00	-	-	-
Discount on HMO fee for Landlords with professional membership of a landlord organisation (NRLA)	D	5%	-	-	-
Variation of HMO licence (at licence holder request)	D	£150.00	-	-	-
Cost of additional correspondence	D	£37.00	-	-	-
Immigration inspections - Standard	D	£151.20	-	-	-
Enforcement recovery under s.49 Housing Act 2004	D	Officer time at hourly rate - £75.60	-	-	-
Disabled Facilities Grants					
Disabled Facilities Grant - administration fee	D	15% top sliced from overall grant - not charged on an individual case basis	-	-	-
Homelife Charges					
General Agency Fee	D	-	-	-	15%
Discretionary Housing grants under £500	D	-	-	-	£96.00
To administer Handy Person grants	D	-	-	-	£96.00 per case (Plus hourly wage rate of handyperson)
Supply & fit Key-safes	D	-	-	-	£96.00
Discretionary Housing Grants Administered by Homelife					
Administration Fee	D	-	-	-	£669.00
Additional quotes from contractors for works within the same grant	D	-	-	-	£396.00
Additional Charges					
Administration fee to ECO4 installers for each address assessed by the Council.		£50.00	-	-	-
Home visits	D	-	-		£87.96
Obtaining charity funding	D	-	-	-	£175.93
Applications Assistance	D	-	-	-	£87.49
Homelife Hourly Rate	D	-	-		£87.96
Homeless Accommodation Charges					
WATER STREET FAMILY RATE	D	-	-	-	HB eligible charge £363.29, Personal charge £23.75, Total charge £387.04
WATER STREET SINGLE RATE	D	-	-	-	HB eligible charge £312.50, Personal charge £19.49, Total charge £331.99
JOHN STREET SINGLE RATE	D	-	-	-	HB eligible charge £363.22, Personal charge £16.88, Total charge £380.10
HOMESHARE FAMILY RATE	D	-	-	-	HB eligible charge £397.05, Personal charge £24.42, Total charge £421.47
HOMESHARES SINGLE RATE	D	-	-	-	HB eligible charge £368.45, Personal charge £17.85, Total charge £386.30
HOMESHARES SHARED RATE	D	-	-	-	HB eligible charge £357.69, Personal charge £15.98, Total charge £373.67
Temporary Accommodation- Management Fee Per Week	D	-	£70.00	-	
Temporary Accommodation- Management ree Fer Week	10	-	£70.00	-	<u> </u>

Legal Services & Elections

		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Council Tax & NNDR Court Costs					
C TAX Summons costs (set at Cumbria level) Agreed with the courts	D	£65.00	-	-	-
NNDR Summons costs (set at Cumbria level) Agreed with the courts	D	£65.00	-	-	-
Legal Services					
Property					
Deed of Easement	D	£515.00	-	-	-
Disposal at Auction	D	£1,500.00	-	-	-
Freehold Disposal of Open Space	D	£825 (plus two adverts)	-	-	-
Letter of Postponement	D	£85.00	-	-	-
Licence (by Deed) to Underlet/ Sub-Underlet/ Assign/ Alterations	D	£500.00	-	-	-
Consent (by letter) to Underletting	D	£300.00	-	-	-
Notification fee (underlease, assignment, etc)	D	£30 unless lease specifies otherwise	-	-	-
Statutory Agreements that the Council needs to be party to (e.g. S.104)	D	£350.00	-	-	-
Deed of Covenant	D	£250.00	-	-	-
Events					
Licence to Occupy for events	D	£640.00	-	-	-
Pavement cafe licences	D	£272.00	-	-	-
Road Closing Order	D	TBC (plus advert)	-	-	-
Planning					
Footpath Order	D	£2110.00 (plus two adverts)	-	-	-
Low Cost Housing Certificates	D	£68.00	-	-	-
Section 106 Agreement	D	£1,500.00	-	-	-
Deed of Variation to Section 106 Agreement	D	£750.00	-	-	-
Highways					
Development Management (S.38/S228)	D	£1,100.00	-	-	-
Section 278 Agreements	D	£1,650.00	-	-	-
Other					
Settlement Agreements (employment)	D	We pay a maximum contribution of £350 to employee's legal fees	-	-	-
Proof of Life Certificates	D	£28.00	-	-	-

Legal Services & Elections continued

		1	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Electoral Register					
For sale of the Electoral Register and the notices of alteration (statutory fee)	s	 in data format, £20 plus £1.50 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it in printed format, £10 plus £5 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it 	-	-	-
Sale of the open (edited) register	s	 in data format, £20 plus £1.50 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it in printed format, £10 plus £5 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it 	-	-	-
For sale of the list of overseas electors (statutory fee)	s	 in data format, £20 plus £1.50 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it in printed format, £10 plus £5 for each 1,000 entries (or remaining part of 1,000 entries) in it 	-	-	-
Copy of marked version of register (statutory fee)	s	 in data format, £20 plus £1.50 for each 100 entries (or remaining part of 100 entries) in it in printed format, £10 plus £5 for each 100 entries (or remaining part of 100 entries) in it 	-	-	-
Information Requests					
Freedom of Information Act Request (appropriate time limit)	s	greater than £450	-	-	-
				-	-
Freedom of Information Act Request (in excess of appropriate time limit) - per hour Environmental Information Regulation Request (appropriate time limit)	<u>s</u>	£25.00 £0.00	-	-	-

General Disbursements

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Bulk copy rates available. Charges to outside bodies and individuals, Contract arrangements for					
specified customers for bulk copying					
A4 Photocopy (Black and White)	D	£0.10	-	-	-
A4 Photocopy (Colour)	D	£0.20	-	-	-
A3 Photocopy (Black and White)	D	£0.20	-	-	-
A3 Photocopy (Colour)	D	£0.40	-	-	-
Size A2- Plan/Map (Black & White)	D	£3.00	-	-	-
Size A2- Plan/Map (Colour)	D	£5.90	-	-	-
Size A1 - Plan/Map (Black & White)	D	£3.50	-	-	-
Size A1 - Plan/Map (Colour)	D	£8.90	-	-	-
Size AO- Plan/Map (Black & White)	D	£4.20	-	-	-
Size AO- Plan/Map (Colour)	D	£11.70	-	-	-
CD	D	£1.80	-	-	-
DVD	D	£2.30	-	-	-
A2 Full Pages (Black and White)	D	£9.00	-	-	-
A2 Full Pages (Colour)	D	£9.00	-	-	-
A1 Full Pages (Black and White)	D	£12.50	-	-	-
A1 Full Pages (Colour)	D	£12.50	-	-	-
A0 Full Pages (Colour)	D	£18.20	-	-	-
A0 Full Pages (Black and White)	D	£18.20	-	-	-
Size A2 - Tracing	D	£4.30	-	-	-
Size A1 - Tracing	D	£4.80	-	-	-
Size AO - Tracing	D	£12.10	-	-	-
Size A2 - Film	D	£9.10	-	-	-
Size A1 - Film	D	£12.10	-	-	-
Size A0 - Film	D	£21.10	-	-	-

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Residential and Nursing Care					
A person's personal contributions to the cost of providing care is calculated on an individual basis and is based on the ability of the person to pay. The value of people's houses are taken into account. The staff who undertake this calculation also look to make sure that people are claiming all the benefits to which they are entitled. Where the person is a full fee payer the cost to the Council will be payable.	D	Calculated on an individual basis	-	-	-
Independent Sector (based on the cost paid to providers)					
Residential	D	£752.85	-	-	-
Physically Frail - Residential and nursing	D	£850.43	-	-	-
Residential Dementia	D	£943.11	-	-	-
Nursing dementia	D	£978.11	-	-	-
Care Services					
Residential	D	£905.94	-	-	-
Physically Frail - Residential	D	£961.38	-	-	-
Residential Dementia	D	£1,052.10	-	-	-
Meals					
Care Services day care - Meal charge	D	£3.20	-	-	-
Community Meals - Charge per meal	D	N/A	-	-	-
Non Residential Care					
The Council's subsidy and a person's personal contributions to the cost of providing care are calculated on					
an individual basis and are based on the ability of the person to pay. The value of people's houses is not	D	Calculated on an	_		
taken into account. The staff who undertake this calculation also look to make sure that people are	Ľ١	individual basis			
claiming all the benefits to which they are entitled.					
Arrangement fee for non-residential full fee payers (per week)	D	£6.10	-	-	-
Deferred Payment Agreements (DPA)					
Setting up a DPA - maximum charge	D	£250.00	-	-	-
Annual review	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Termination of DPA	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Abortive costs	D	£50.00	-	-	-
Interest charge (reviewed 6 monthly in line with Government Gilt rates)	D	TBC	-	-	-
Schools	\square		-		
Schools converting to academy status	D	£6,868.50	-	-	-
Schools converting to academy status - VA and Foundation Schools	D	£2,747.60	-	-	-
Educational Support Services include the provision of Teaching Assistants, Outdoor Education and the Music Service and are available on a traded basis to schools, academies and other educational or childcare settings. The services are available through either Service Level Agreements or pay as you go purchases. Further information can be found on the Council website.	D	See website	-	-	-

Registration Services

InvarianPPDescriptionSubjection<	-					
Description Notational of the section of		Π	Harmonised	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
BarboxBarb			Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Reliated Systemsperiade is applicableperiade is applicable <th>Description</th> <th>*</th> <th>2024/25 Fee</th> <th>2024/25 Fee</th> <th>2024/25 Fee</th> <th>2024/25 Fee</th>	Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
Englisht Register, MOTE protection services in the service frequence (Segue College, and services). A construction of the service in						
alter affer fair fair fair fair fair fair fair fai			applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
General Statement St	Registration Services - NOTE that statutory fees are determined by the General Register Office,	П				
Moduly forting and yoanside with whences with whences with whences hear in a provide with share of a constraint of a straint of a st						
Cancel Answer (1998)Non-Weight (2001)Non-Weight (2001) <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>						
sevenese for and pattereship environed - headienese of the sevene (non-sevene (no		S	£46.00	-	-	-
Moduly for Singly (part officer, all points & Rondy (or performance)011100 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Model profile definition entropy of prove & Grands076000Contract definition of partnership contropy of partnership (and range)011 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Б</td><td>£135.00</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>_</td></td<>		Б	£135.00	-	-	_
Starting06600000Starting0115.000<				-		
american of a partner by any large in the stand (or series)aaaaaaaAddre to frigge in any large in a strain in a s				-	-	-
Monday briefly and refers or, age more A failed promoting of the product of any	Cumbria Registration Service - Internal Ceremony Rooms - Weddings & Civil Partnerships (and 2 stage					
Mode to find (rain even of yours - e.g. arrow 6. critical)000 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Shardar <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td></t<>				-	-	-
ControlSection 10 mon 13, North Part Partnerships, K-odd Partnerships (K-odd Part				-		
Partnership is a colormout non kit, Kend Tow kit, Whiteheen Giu Cantor & WingPartner MinistryPartner Ministry </td <td></td> <td>U</td> <td>£410.00</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>		U	£410.00	-	-	-
Match TraditionalImage: set in the set i						
Modely findly06735.00Unday A shallous freizFermions were findly a Coll Petrombay (and 2 stage constructions freiz - fundlood standow freizCCC						
ShardayCFATO 00Camba heginarian bervice - Approach Prentage in Selform111 <td></td> <td>D</td> <td>£375.00</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>		D	£375.00	-	-	-
Commin Service - Approved Premiers Working & CVP Pathemalys (and 2 stage working from CVP pathemaly staget (a) 1 (2000)Image (b) 1 (2000)Image (b) 1 (2000)Mondry Is friday sourcesDCPD (300)	Saturday	D	£470.00			
convertion<		D	£575.00	-	-	-
Mondary bridyD60616161StandaryD6710.00Standary Rain Holdon Service - Approved Premises Weddings & Cuil PartnershipsD7700.00Standary Rain Holdon Service - Internal Carenony Rooms - Renewal Of Yowx and Naming Carenonics on Statistical Service - Internal Carenony Rooms - Renewal Of Yowx and Naming Carenonics on Statistical Renewal Rooms - Renewal Of Yowx and Naming Carenonics on Statistical Renewal Rooms - Renewal Of Yowx and Naming Carenonics on Statistical Renewal Rooms - Renewal Of Yowx and Naming Carenonics on Statistical Renewal Rooms - Renewal Of Yowx and Naming Carenonics on Statistical Renewal Rooms - R						
Samaby Samaby Namby Rame Stellar JergeD6710.00Cambra Registration Service - Reproved Premiest Wedding is Guil PartnershipsD7700.00Cambra Registration Service - Internal Cremony Rooms - Recall of Vows at Naming CremoniesD2700.00Nondry to Fridy Moders to Fridy (main ceremony come - e.g. Barrow & Cambra Registration Service - Internal Cremony Rooms - 3rd Party Partnerships - Researd of Vows at Mondry to Fridy Mondry t			6605.00			
Study & Sank Holday Fee.00000000Monds to friday06700.00 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>						
Camba Registration Service - Approved Premies Weakings & Gold PartnershipsCF700.00Stardry0F700.00				-		
Monday bridayDFr300.00IISunday & Sanda Holday LessDF800.00IISunday & Sanda Holday LessDF800.00IISunday & Sanda Holday LessDF800.00IIMonday briday LensD125.00IIIMonday briday LensD125.00IIIMonday briday LensD125.00IIIMonday bridayD1268.00IIIMonday bridayD1268.00IIIMonday bridayD1268.00IIIISunday & Sank Holday FessSankay Sankay Briday Sankay Briday Sankay Briday Sankay BridayD1268.00IIIMonday bridayD1280.00IIIIIIISunday & Sank Holday FessD1280.00II <td></td> <td>Ľ</td> <td>1,03.00</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td>		Ľ	1,03.00	-		
Shurday D Eddo 0.0 - - - Cumbin Registration Service - Internal Ceremony Rooms - Renewal of Voxis and Naming Ceremonies - non-statutory 0 90000 - - - Monday to Infraiv (main ceremony rooms - e.g., Barrow & Carlisle) 0 100000 - - - Monday to Infraiv (main ceremony rooms - e.g., Barrow & Carlisle) 0 100000 - - - Water Market Mail, Iona Hautowy 0 10180.00 - - - - Monday to Irrây 0 1286.00 -		D	£700.00	-	-	-
Cumbia Registration Service - Internal Ceremony Rooms - Renewal of Voors and Naming Ceremonies- monstature of Prisky (main ceremony rooms - e.g. Berrow & Caribal) D 0 125.00 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0				-	-	-
non-statutoryImage: Second		D	£900.00	-	-	-
Monday Loriday (main ceremony rooms - e.g. Barrow & Cartisle)DE125.00Cumbia Registration Service - External Ceremony Rooms - Jard Party Partenships - Renewal J Vovs & Naming Ceremonies (e.g. Cokermonic Yown Hall, Whitehaven Oxi Centre & Naming Ceremonies (e.g. Cokermonic Yown Hall, Whitehaven Oxi Centre & International International Interna						
Starday Starda						
Combits Registration Service - External Ceremony Rooms - 3rd Parky Partnerships - Serveral Joint Centre & Image: Common Service - Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Yows & Naming Ceremonies Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Registration Service - Approved Premises Registration Service - Approved Premises Image: Combit Registration Service - Approved Premises Image: C				-	-	-
Naming Ceremonies (e.g.: Cockermouth Tourn Hall, Whitehaven Cluic Centre & Witting Market Hall - non-statutory D F186.00 - - Monday (or Friday D € 186.00 - - - - Sturday & Sturday D € 186.00 - - - - Sturday & Sturday D € 187.00 - - - - Monday for Friday D € 187.00 -		ש	£180.00	-	-	-
Wigton Arrier Hall- non-staturyImage: Control of Con						
Monday Dr TridayDE186.00Sturday Bank Holiday FeesDE256.00Sturday Bank Holiday FeesDE250.00						
ShurdayD£266.00Shurday Bash Mollay FeesD£750.00Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Premises Reneval of Yows & Naming CeremoniesD£750.00Shurday DataD£266.00Shurday A. Bank Hollday FeesD£266.00Sunday & Bank Hollday FeesD£266.00 <td></td> <td>D</td> <td>£186.00</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>		D	£186.00	-	-	-
Cumbia Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Voors & Naming CeremoniesImage: Combia Registration Service - Approved Venue LearceImage: Combia Registration Service - Approved Venue Learce <td></td> <td>D</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>		D		-	-	-
Monday of Friday066.17.00Sturday06286.00Sunday, Samk Holday Fees06283.00Sunday, Samk Holday Fees06123.00Cumbria Registration Service - Notice of Intern for Wedding or Civil Partnerships5623.00Cumbria Registration Service - Notice of Intern for Wedding or Civil Partnerships6643.00Cumbria Registration Service - Notice of Intern for Wedding or Civil Partnerships7643.00Cumbria Registration Service - Notice of Intern for Wedding or Civil Partnerships7643.00 <td>Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees</td> <td>D</td> <td>£350.00</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>	Sunday & Bank Holiday Fees	D	£350.00	-	-	-
Saurday D €266.00	Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Premises Renewal of Vows & Naming Ceremonies					
Sanday & Bank Holiday Fees0673.00Standard (Penpoke06125.00Cumbria Registration Service - Notice of Intert for Wedding or Civil Partnerships5633.00Cumbria Registration Service - Notice of Intert for Wedding or Civil Partnerships5633.00				-	-	-
Cumbin Registration Service - Depost - weddings & civil partnerships 0 1125.00 - - - Cumbin Registration Service - Notice of Intern for Wedding or Civil Partnerships 5 £55.00 - <td></td> <td>_</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		_				
Standard/Respoke D f12.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Neudomer fees 0 £45.00 - - Amendment Fee 0 £45.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Neudomer fees 0 £45.00 - - - Amendment Fee 0 £45.00 - - - - Registration Service - Neudomer to change by the General Registration \$ £11.00 -		D	£353.00	-	-	-
Cumbia Registration Service - Notice of Intent for Wedding or Civil PartnershipsSEE50.00Cumbia Registration Service - Annomment FeeDÉ45.00Cumbia Registration Service - certificatesDÉ45.00Cumbia Registration Service - certificatesDÉ45.00Registration Service - certificate at time of RegistrationSÉ11.00 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>6125.00</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			6125.00			
Cumbra Registration Service - Amendment FeesIIIIIAmendment Fee0£45.00Statutory Res are subject to change by the General Registration5£11.00Registry of links and Deaths certificate a time of Registration5£11.00Registry of links and Deaths certificate a flere Registration5£11.00 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Amendment freeDE43.00Status of bits and beats certificate at time of RegistrationSS <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>200100</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>			200100			
statutory Fees are subject to change by the General Registration S End Image: Control of the Control of Contr		D	£45.00	-	-	-
Registry of Births and Deaths certificate at time of RegistrationS£ 11.00Registry of Births and Deaths certificate after RegistrationS£ 11.00SC certificate - statutory service onlyS£ 11.00Statutory priority (Issue within 24 hours) Certificate Fee wef 16.2.2019S£ 35.00Commerorative certificateD£ 50.00Commerorative certificateD£ 30.00 <td< td=""><td>Cumbria Registration Service - certificates</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Cumbria Registration Service - certificates					
Registry of Births and Deaths certificate at time of RegistrationS£ 11.00Registry of Births and Deaths certificate after RegistrationS£ 11.00SC certificate - statutory service onlyS£ 11.00Statutory priority (Issue within 24 hours) Certificate Fee wef 16.2.2019S£ 35.00Commerorative certificateD£ 50.00Commerorative certificateD£ 30.00 <td< td=""><td>Statutory Fees are subject to change by the General Register Office, any changes will be published online</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	Statutory Fees are subject to change by the General Register Office, any changes will be published online					
Registry of Births and Deaths certificate after Registration $\$$ <						
SR Certificate - statutory service onlyS $f 1.00$ Statutory Priority (issue within 24 hours) Certificate Fee wef 16.2.2019S $f 35.00$		S				
Statutory Priority (issue within 24 hours) Certificate Fee wef 16.2.2019 \$ £ 5.00 - - - Commorative certificate D £5.00 - - - Commorative certificate D £5.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Venue Licence D £8.00 - - - New 3 Year licence D £1.665.00 - - - Renewal 3 year licence D £1.665.00 - - - Renewal 3 year licence D £64.00 - - - Revisit for missed licence appointments D £64.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Initiate Pee - Ceremonies D £113.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Late payment Fee - Ceremonies D £113.00 - - - Consideration by Senior Registration Service - Late payment Fee - Ceremonies D £113.00 - - - Combria Registration Service - Contence only D £35.00 - - - -		5				
Commorative certificateD£ 5.00Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Venue LicenceD£ 3.00Guaranteed DeliveryD£ 8.00 <td></td> <td>5</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		5				
Cumbria Registration Service - Enhanced Postage Charges D Fackable D F3.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Venue Licence D £3.00 - <td></td> <td>Ď</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>		Ď				
TrackableDf.3.00Guaranteed DeliveryD£8.00						
Cumbria Registration Service - Approved Venue Licence D £1,665.00 - - - New 3 Year licence D £1,665.00 -	Traceable & Trackable			-	-	-
New 3 Year licenceD£1,665.00Renewal 3 year licenceD£1,665.00		D	£8.00	-	-	-
Renewal 3 year licenceD£1,665.00Renewal 5 year licenceD $22,560.00$ Additional RoomD£113.00Revisit for missed licence appointmentsD£64.00Cumbria Registration Service - Private Citizenship ServiceD£113.00Cumbria Registration Service - Late payment Fee - CeremoniesD£112.00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>64 CCT 11</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			64 CCT 11			
Renewal S year licenceD£2,560.00Additional RoomD£113.00<						
Additional Room D £113.00 - - - Revisit for missed licence appointments D £64.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Private Citizenship Service D £64.00 - - - Monday to Friday D £112.00 - - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Late payment Fee - Ceremonies D £35.00 - - - Other General Register Office Statutory Services D £35.00 - - - - Consideration by Senior Registrar of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles \$ £50.00 - - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles \$ £75.00 - - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage at The Register Office \$ £47.00 - <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td>-</td></t<>				-		-
Revisit for missed licence appointments D £64.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Private Citizenship Service D £112.00 - - - Monday to Friday D £112.00 - - - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Late payment Fee - Ceremonies D £12.00 - - - - - Cumbria Register Office Statutory Services D £35.00 -<			,	-		-
Cumbria Registration Service - Private Citizenship ServiceSImage: Comparison of Citian						
Monday to Friday D £112.00 - - - Cumbria Registration Service - Late payment Fee - Ceremonies D £112.00 - - - If fees not paid 12 weeks prior to the ceremony D £35.00 - - - - Other General Register Office Statutory Services D £85.00 - - - - Consideration by Senior Registrar of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the Britis S £80.00 - - - - Consideration by Senior Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the Britis S £75.00 - - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership for persons subject to Home Office Referral and Investigation Scheme S £47.00 -						
If fees not paid 12 weeks prior to the ceremony D £35.00 - - - Other General Register Office Statutory Services Consideration by Senior Registrar of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles S £86.00 - <t< td=""><td>Monday to Friday</td><td>D</td><td>£112.00</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td></t<>	Monday to Friday	D	£112.00	-	-	-
Other General Register Office Statutory Services Image: Second Secon						
Fees for attendance at the ceremony at a registered building S £86.00 - - - Consideration by Senior Registrar of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles S £50.00 - - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles S £75.00 - - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles S £75.00 - - - - Entry of each notice of marriage or civil partnership for persons subject to Home Office Referral and Investigation Scheme S £47.00 - - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - completing the declaration Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - Signing the declaration in a religious building registered for the marriage of same sex couples S £91.00 - - - - Consideration by Registrar/General of a correction S £40.00 - - - - Consideration by Registrar/General of a correction S £75.00 - - - -		D	£35.00	-	-	-
Consideration by Senior Registrar of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles \$ £50.00 - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles \$ £75.00 - - - British Isles £75.00 - - - - - Entry of each notice of marriage or civil partnership for persons subject to Home Office Referral and Investigation Scheme \$ £47.00 - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - completing the declaration \$ £45.00 - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - completing the declaration in a religious \$ £91.00 - - - Building registered for the marriage of same sex couples \$ £40.00 - - - Change of forename added within 12 months of the birth registrartion \$ £75.00 - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a correction \$ £75.00 - - -			686.00			
Isles S 150.00 -				-	-	-
Consideration by the Registrar General of a divorce or civil partnership dissolution obtained outside the British Isles \$ £75.00 - - - British Isles Entry of each notice of marriage or civil partnership for persons subject to Home Office Referral and Investigation Scheme \$ £47.00 -		s	£50.00	· ·	-	-
British Isles S £7.00 - - - - Entry of each notice of marriage or civil partnership for persons subject to Home Office Referral and Investigation Scheme \$ £47.00 - <						
Entry of each notice of marriage or civil partnership for persons subject to Home Office Referral and Investigation Scheme \$ £47.00 - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage tar The Register Office \$ £45.00 - - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - completing the declaration \$ £27.00 - - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - Signing the declaration in a religious building registered for the marriage of same sex couples \$ £91.00 - - - Consideration by Registrar/Superintendent Registrar of a correction \$ £40.00 - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a correction \$ £75.00 - - -		S	£75.00	-	-	-
Investigation Scheme Immediate and the segment of			£47.00			
Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - completing the declaration S £27.00 - - - Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - Signing the declaration in a religious building registered for the marriage of same sex couples S £91.00 - - - - Change of forename added within 12 months of the birth registration S £40.00 - - - - Consideration by Registrar/Superintendent Registrar of a correction S £75.00 - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a correction S £90.00 - - -				-	-	-
Conversion of Civil Partnership to Marriage two stage process - Signing the declaration in a religious building registered for the marriage of same sex couples \$ £91.00 - - - Change of forename added within 12 months of the birth registration \$ \$ £40.00 - - - - Consideration by Registrar/Superintendent Registrar of a correction \$ £75.00 - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a correction \$ £90.00 - - -						
building registered for the marriage of same sex couples S £91.00 - - - Change of forename added within 12 months of the birth registration S £40.00 - - - Consideration by Registrar/Superintendent Registrar of a correction S £75.00 - - - Consideration by the Registrar General of a correction S £90.00 - - -		S	£27.00	-	-	-
Change of forename added within 12 months of the birth registration S £40.00 -		s	£91.00		-	-
Consideration by Registrar/Superintendent Registrar of a correction S £75.00 -		<u>ر</u>	£40.00	-		-
Consideration by the Registrar General of a correction S £ £90.00						
				-		-
	General search in the indexes by the applicant personally for not more than six successive hours			-		-

Library	Services
---------	----------

			A	AU	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Libraries Service - Hire of audio-visual material	H				
Orchestral Sets (per collection)	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Orchestral Sets (per collection) - Inter Library Loan	D	£58.00	-	-	-
Vocal Scores	D	£2.40	-	-	-
Vocal Scores - Inter Library Loan	D	£3.10	-	-	-
Requests for Out of County Stocks (British Library) - as per the rate from the British Library and is updated	D	620.40			
in September	ויי	£20.10	-	-	-
Requests for Out of County Stocks (non British Library)	D	£15.90	-	-	-
Renewal for British Library Books (at cost) - will be updated in September by the British Library	D	£6.20	-	-	-
Miscellaneous items					
Replacement Membership Card	D	£1.00	-	-	
PC Hire - first 2 hours free, charge for each 15 minutes thereafter	D	£0.75	-	-	-
Room Hire:- Rates will vary across the county to reflect facilities available at each location.	D	£19.75-£46.75	-	-	-
Items charged for but not listed, e.g. photocopying, flash drives, headphones, will be charged on the basis					
of full cost recovery	D	At cost	-	-	-
Libraries Other Items					
Photocopies				-	
A4 Mono	D	£0.20	-		
A4 Colour	D	£0.30	-	-	-
A3 Mono	D	£0.30	-	-	
A3 Colour	D	£0.40	-	-	
Prints from reader printers	D	£1.00	-	-	
Laminating A4	D	£2.00	-	-	
Laminating A3	D	£2.70	-	-	
Ordnance Survey Mapping Charges		22.70			
1:500 A4 block plan	D	£18.90	-		
1:1,250 A4 site plan - for rural area	D	£24.70	-	-	
1:1,250 A4 site plan - for urban area	D	£30.50			
1:2,500 A4 site plan - for rural area	D	£30.50	-	-	-
1:2,500 A4 site plan - for urban area	D	£71.50	-	-	-
Archives - Other items		271150			
Digital Copies					
1-10 Digital images	D	£15.50	-	-	
11-50 Digital images	D	£31.00	-	-	-
51-100 Digital images	D	£62.00	-	-	-
Copying Orders Placed by Post/Email/Telephone		202.00			
Processing fee per hour (pro rata) £12.50 minimum charge	D	£63.00	-		
Digitisation Service per hour	D	£63.00	-	-	-
Talks to Groups	Ĕ	200.00			
Talks to groups irrespective of location - 30 minutes	D	£31.00	-		
Talks to groups irrespective of location - 1 hour	D	£63.00	-	-	
Service Centre	Ĕ	105.00			
Blue Badge parking permits	D	£11.00	-		
		L11.00	-	-	-

Highw	ays
-------	-----

Discription Interaction Inclusion						
Description Pathology for splicable Database biology for splicable <th></th> <th></th> <th>Harmonised</th> <th>Copeland Non-barmonised</th> <th>Allerdale</th> <th>Carlisle Non-barmonisod</th>			Harmonised	Copeland Non-barmonised	Allerdale	Carlisle Non-barmonisod
Including with it provides and interaction sources on sources on the public highway and a factor of the construction sources on the public highway and a factor of the construction sources on the public highway and a factor of the construction sources on the public highway and a factor of the construction sources on the public highway and a factor of the construction sources on the construction sources o	Description	.	2024/25 5			
particlepapericable </th <th>Description</th> <th>ľ</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	Description	ľ				
Implement Composition Composition Composition Composition Cambine alloway Works Premitting Schemer - Category 0, 1 & 2 Roads - All Streets (Any time and / or schemer) 5 C101,00 -						
Window Stark Strake (1999)Sector (1990)Sector (1990) <t< th=""><th></th><th>Н</th><th>applicable)</th><th>applicable)</th><th>applicable)</th><th>applicable)</th></t<>		Н	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Chembes theory whork remaining science - Category 9, 1 & 2 Roads - All Streets (Any time of all angle works regulation acter)Image: Street Diagon and all angle works regulation acter)Image: Street Diagon and all angle works regulation acter)Image: Street Diagon acter Diagon						
SectionCalculationCalculationCalculationCalculationCalculationCAMCalculationCalculationCalculationCalculationCalculationCalculationMajor - Levit Da JongCalculation <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
PA Aug. (or. 2 May and minor werk requiring a traffic regulation order)56101 00Aug. (or. 2 May and minor werk requiring a traffic regulation order)54.02.00 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>						
Major - (10 by) and all negatives requiring a traffic regulation order)SJJ		s	£101.00	-	-	-
Mage:Control	Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)			-	-	-
Standard\$ </td <td></td> <td></td> <td>£126.00</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>			£126.00	-	-	-
MonorS4462.00ChristonS1675.00ChristonS1675.00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Immediate S 5 5 5 5 5 6 1 1 Cambra Righow, Work Permiting Scheme - Category 3 & Roads - Traffe Sensitive at certain (main Scatcian). Work Permiting Scheme - Scheme and or locations S 1212.00 -						
VariationS6.56.50Combin Singhway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3.6.4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at catalinII				-		-
Combining liquing Work's Permitting Scheme - Catagory 3 & 4 Roads - Traffe Sensitive at a directations. Part Permitting Permitting Scheme - Catagory 3 & 4 Roads - Traffe Sensitive at a directations. S f 101.00				-		-
time.place.iss. Webly or part within traffic sensitive can and or locations. time.place is in the product of the part of t		H				
Major - (unit of adpa) S ZDA 00 Major - (unit of adpa) S G125.00 Major - (unit of adpa) S G125.00 Manor S G125.00 Manor S G125.00 Manor S G125.00 Variations S G125.00 Variations S G125.00 Variations S G123.00 Variations S G123.20 Variations S G123.20 Statisticity works requiring a traffic regulation order) S G123.20 Variation S G42.00 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Major (up to 3 day) S 125.00 . . . Standard S 162.00 . . . Standard S 162.00 . . . More S 162.00 . . . Candorn Standard S 162.00 . . . Maior - (to 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S 162.30 . . . Standard S 162.30 Major - (to 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S 162.30 <td></td> <td>S</td> <td>£101.00</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td>		S	£101.00	-	-	-
Major - (op 0 3 days)SE62.00MinorS612.00MinorS662.00UnrationS557.00UnrationS557.00UnrationS557.00Comba Singhwy Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at certainS67.00Major - (op 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)S67.00SandardS67.00 <t< td=""><td></td><td>s</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td></t<>		s		-	-	-
Sandard S E126.00 Minor S E62.00 Immediate Viration S E62.00 Immediate Viration S E62.00 Immediate Combin fightwy Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3.6.4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at certain time and or locations (180% discount) Immediate Immediate A.a. S F63.00 Immediate A.a. S F63.80 Immediate Anan S F63.80 Immediate Anan S F63.80 Immediate Major (Jop D 3 disp) S F63.80 Immediate Sandard S F63.80 Immediate Maria S F63.80 Immediate Maria S F63.00 Immediate Maria S F63.00 Immediate Marie (tot 10 disp) S F		S				
Minor S ES2.00 . . . Variations S ES7.00 . . . Variations S E45.00 . . . Combin Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3.8.4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at certain times/iceation. Wholly outside of traffic resultive times and or locations (BX6 discount) S E45.80 . . . PA Adjor - (do 10 day and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S E43.80 Major - (do 10 day and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S E43.40 . <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td>				-	-	
Immediate \$ 67.00 Variations \$ 645.00 Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3.8.4 Roads - Tarfic Sensitive accentant immediate and on locations (30% discount) \$ 645.00 PAA \$ 670.70 Major - (ot 10 days) \$ 614.80 Marc \$ 618.00 Sandard \$ 618.00 Marc \$ 618.00 And or footation \$ 618.00 Marc \$ 618.00					-	
Variations S £45.00 . . . Combin Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Traffic Sensitive at certain times/locations. Wholly outside of traffic sensitive times and or locations (30% discount) S £70.70 PA S £142.80 .						
Combine Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Rods / Traffic Sensitive factorian Display F12420 - </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td></td>				-	-	
time./locations. Wholly outside of unific seguitation codes)Image of the code		Ħ				
PAA Construction S F17.070 - - Majer - (ver 104 son add major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S £88.20 - - - Majer - (ver 104 son dars) S £88.20 - - - - Standard S £88.20 - </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Major - (box 10 days) Image - (box 10 days)		s	£70.70	-	-	-
Major - (up to 3 days)SE 43.40SinnardSE48.20MinorSE48.20ImmediateSE43.90VariatorsSE45.00	Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)			-	-	-
Sandard \$ 68.88.0 Ninor \$ 643.40	Major - (4 to 10 days)	S	£88.20	-	-	-
Minor S 644.40 - - - Namediate S 645.00 - - - Variations S 645.00 - - - and a rolecation S 668.00 - - - PA S 668.00 - - - Major - (lop to Jays and anajor works requiring a traffic regulation order) S 668.00 - - - Major - (lop to Jays and anajor works requiring a traffic regulation order) S 668.00 - - - Major - (lop to Jays and anajor works requiring a traffic regulation order) S 668.00 - - - Major - (lop to Jays and anajor works requiring a traffic regulation order) S 668.00 - - - - Major - (lop to Jays and anajor works requiring a traffic regulation order) S 641.00 - - - - Manor - Market - Chare to utilities for NRSWA activities S 642.50 - - - - - <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td>					-	
Inmediate\$131311Variations\$\$\$\$\$\$\$Cumbria Highway Works Perniking Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any time and / or location)\$						
Variations S £ 45.00 . . Cumbria Highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non Traffic Sensitive (Any time and J or location) S £ 45.00 . . PA. S £ 18.00 Major - (Ato D days a) B £ 11.00 Major - (Ato D days) S £ 11.00 Standard S £ 11.00 Standard S £ 120.00 .						
Cumbric highway Works Permitting Scheme - Category 3 & 4 Roads - Non-Traffic Sensitive (Any time and / or location) S E68.00 . . . PAA S £ 68.00 PAA S £ 64.00 .		S		-	-	
and / or location) PA S field field Major - (cover.10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S f. f		-	£45.00	-	-	-
PAA S E 68.00 - - - Major - (ore 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order) S f f113.00 - - - Major - (at 0 1 days) S f f24.00 - - - - Standard S f f24.00 - - - - Minor S f f24.00 - - - - Minor S f f24.00 - - - - Minor S f f23.00 - - - - Variations S f f23.00 - - - - Sample inspections S f f47.50 - - - - Section of completed remedial works inspection S f f47.50 - - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S f f f47.50 - - - - - Street works consent D f f f43.						
Major - (over 10 days and lamjor works requiring a traffic regulation order) S F f 11.00 -<		s	£68.00	-	-	-
Major (up to 3 days) S 6 31.00 . . . Standard S 6 64.00 . . . Minor S 6 31.00 . . . Immediate S 6 30.00 . . . Variations S 6 30.00 . . . Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities S 6 430.00 . . . Sample inspections S £ 50.00 Breendial works inspection S £ 475.00 Investigatory inspection S £ 475.00 .	Major - (over 10 days and all major works requiring a traffic regulation order)	s		-	-	-
Standard \$ 64.00 - - - Immediate \$ 61.00 - - - Minor \$ 63.00 - - - Variations \$ 63.00 - - - Mighways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities - - - - Sample inspections \$ 647.50 - - - Defect joint inspection for completed remedial works \$ 647.50 - - - Investigatory inspection \$ 647.50 - - - - Investigatory inspection \$ 647.50 - - - - Street works consent \$ \$ 647.50 - - - - Street works consent \$ \$ 643.00 - - - - Street works inspection \$ \$ 643.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -			£64.00	-	-	-
Ninor S f 31.00 - - - Immediate S £3.00 - - - Variations S £3.00 - - - Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities S £3.00 - - - Sample inspections S £47.50 - - - Defect joint inspection S £47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S £47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S £47.50 - - - Street works inserce D £43.00 - - - - Street works inserce D £35.00 - <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td></td>				-		
Immediate \$ £ 30.00 - - - Variations \$ £ 35.00 - - - Sample inspections \$ £ 435.00 - - - Defect joint inspections \$ £ 47.50 - - - Remedial works inspection \$ £ 47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works \$ £ 47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works \$ £ 68.50 - - - - Street works consent D £ 55.00 -		-				
Variations S £35.00 - - - Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities S £50.00 - - - Sample inspections S £67.50 - - - - Remedial works inspection S £47.50 - - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S £47.50 - - - - Street works lisence D £43.50 - - - - - Street works lisence D £355.00 -				-	-	
Highways - Charge to utilities for NRSWA activities Image of the spections S E Some of the spectron S E S				-	-	
Sample inspections S £ 50.00 - - - Defect joint inspections S £47.50 - - - Remedial works inspection S £47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S £47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S £47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S £47.50 - - - Street works consent D £410.00 - - - - Street works permit D £355.00 - - - - Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable) D £43.00 - - - Per Site Inspection D £17.00 - - - - Sponsorship of signs - per month/roundabout D £117.00 - - - Highways - Temporary Trafic Regulation Order D £101.00 - <td< td=""><td></td><td>F</td><td>133.00</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>_</td></td<>		F	133.00	-	-	_
Defect joint inspections S £47.50 - - Remedial works inspection S £47.50 - - - Inspection of completed remedial works S £47.50 - - - Investigatory inspection S £68.50 - - - - Street works consent D £410.00 - - - - Street works consent D £355.00 - - - - Street works permit D £355.00 - - - - Change of Contractor D £43.00 - - - - Sponsorship of signs - per month/roundabout D £117.00 - - - Highways - Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders D £101.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D £101.00 - - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D £161.00 - <td< td=""><td></td><td>s</td><td>£50.00</td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td></td<>		s	£50.00		-	-
Remedial works inspectionS£47.50Inspection of completed remedial worksS£47.50Investigatory inspectionS£68.50Street works licenceD£410.00 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td></td<>				-	-	-
Investigatory inspection \$ £68.50 - - - Street works licence D £410.00 - - - Street works permit D £355.00 - - - Street works permit D £355.00 - - - Change of Contractor D £43.00 - - - Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable) D £43.00 - - - Pre Site Inspection D £70.00 - - - - Sponsorship of signs - per month/roundabout D £117.00 - - - Highways - Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders D £117.00 - - - Clearnee of Accident Debris D £10.00 - - - - Re-activation ocst of issuing a road closures D £10.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D £10.00 - - - - Re-activation ocst of issuing a road closure D £43.00 -		S	£47.50	-	-	-
Street works licence D £410.00 - - - Street works consent D £355.00 - <				-		
Street works consent D £355.00 - - - Street works permit D £355.00 - <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td></t<>				-		
Street works permit D £355.00 - <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>						
Change of ContractorD£43.00Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable)D£43.00Per Site InspectionD£70.00Sponsorship of signs - per month/roundaboutD£117.00Highways - Temporary Traffic Regulation OrdersD£117.00Online ApplicationD£1,605.00Temporary road closures (complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost)D£1,605.00Clearance of Accident DebrisDcost+15%Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure swill incur additional charges at cost)D£461.00Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheadsD£163.00<				-		
Re-activation (+ inspection fee where applicable) D £43.00 - - - Pre Site Inspection D £70.00 - - - Sponsorship of signs - per month/roundabout D £10.00 - - - Highways - Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders D £117.00 - - - Onime Application D £117.00 - - - - Temporary road closures (complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £110.00 - - - Arranging re-advertising of TemporaryTraffic Regulation Order D £101.00 - - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice S14(2) D £525.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1633.00 - - - Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £17.93.00 - - - <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td></td<>				-		
Pre Site Inspection D £70.00 - - - Sponsorship of signs - per month/roundabout D £117.00 - - - Highways - Temporary Taffic Regulation Orders D £117.00 - - - Online Application D £117.00 - - - - Temporary Toad closures (complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,605.00 - - - Arranging re-advertising of TemporaryTraffic Regulation Order D £101.00 - - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice S14(2) D £525.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost+15% - - - - Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D £461.00 - - - Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,633.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost+15% - - - - -						
Sponsorship of signs - per month/roundabout D £117.00 - - Highways - Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £117.00 - - - Temporary road closures (complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,605.00 - - - Arranging re-advertising of TemporaryTraffic Regulation Order D £101.00 - - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice S14(2) D £525.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £461.00 - - - Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D £1,633.00 - - - Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £1,630.00 - - - Remarkure distribution of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D £1,633.00 - - - Clearance						
Highways - Temporary Traffic Regulation Orders Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost) Image: Complex and multiple restriction closures at closures at closures at closures at cost) <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>[]</td></t<>						[]
Online ApplicationImage: Complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost)D£1,605.00Arranging re-advertising of TemporaryTraffic Regulation OrderD£101.00Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice S14(2)D£525.00 <td< td=""><td></td><td>Ľ</td><td>1117.00</td><td>-</td><td>-</td><td>-</td></td<>		Ľ	1117.00	-	-	-
Temporary road closures (complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost)D£1,605.00Arranging re-advertising of TemporaryTraffic Regulation OrderD£101.00Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice \$14(2)D£525.00Clearance of Accident DebrisDcost + 15%Re-activation cost of issuing a road closureD£461.00Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheadsD£1.633.00						
Arranging re-advertising of TemporaryTraffic Regulation Order D £101.00 - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice \$14(2) D £525.00 - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £461.00 - - - Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D £461.00 - - Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,633.00 - - Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £129.00 - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £553.00 - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £489.00 - - Highways - Public Path Orders D £480.00 - - -	Online Application	P				
Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice \$14(2) D £525.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £461.00 - - - Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D £461.00 - - - Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,633.00 - - - Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £129.00 - - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £553.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £489.00 - - - - Highways - Public Path Orders D F489.00 - - - - Processing of Public Path orders D £2,420.00 - - -	Temporary road closures (complex and multiple restriction closures will incur additional charges at cost)	D	£1,605.00		-	- 1
Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice \$14(2) D £525.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £461.00 - - - Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D £1,633.00 - - - Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £1,633.00 - - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £129.00 - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £129.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £489.00 - - - Highways - Public Path Orders D F2,420.00 - - -	Arranging re-advertising of TemporaryTraffic Regulation Order	님	£101.00	-	-	
Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D f461.00 - - - Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D f461.00 - - - Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,633.00 - - - Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £129.00 - - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £553.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £489.00 - - - - Highways - Public Path Orders D £489.00 - - - - Processing of Public Path orders D £2,420.00 - - -						
Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £461.00 - - - Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads D £161.00 - - Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,633.00 - - Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £129.00 - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £553.00 - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £489.00 - - Processing of Public Path Orders D £2,420.00 - -				-		
Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads Temporary road closures (complex closures will incur additional charges at cost) D £1,633.00 - - Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £1,29.00 - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £553.00 - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% - - Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £489.00 - - Highways - Public Path Orders D £2,420.00 - -				-		
Arranging re-advertising of Temporary Traffic Regulation Order D £129.00 - - - Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £553.00 - <	Manual Application - 1.5 admin hours of a grade 6 Assistant TM Technician, £26 including overheads					
Emergency, 21 day notice or urgent works, 5 day notice D £553.00 - - - Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% -				-	-	-
Clearance of Accident Debris D cost + 15% -						
Re-activation cost of issuing a road closure D £489.00 - <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td></t<>				-		
Highways - Public Path Orders D £2,420.00 -						
Processing of Public Path orders D £2,420.00 - - -		۲	1409.00	-	-	-
		Б	£2,420.00	-	-	-
rkoad closures for resultais, celebrations, marches D £200.00 - I	Road closures for festivals, celebrations, marches	D	£200.00	-	-	-

Highways continued

		Harmonised	Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
Description		2024/25 5	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	ľ	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Highways - Charges for permits etc.					
Vehicle Access (individual residential property)	D	£329.00	-	-	-
Vehicle Access (multiple properties and commercial use) Scaffolding (max 28 days)	D	£920.00 £101.00	-	-	-
Hoardings at building work adjacent to the highway	D	£132.00	-	-	-
Hoarding Inspection (cost per inspection)	D	£45.00	-	-	-
Street cafes - excluding legal fee Advertising kiosks, rotundas, banners etc.	D D	£200.00 £168.00	-	-	-
Ramps	D	£329.00	-	-	-
Licence for adjoining landowners to plant trees, shrubs, etc. on highway	D	£168.00	-	-	-
Skips Deposition of building materials	D D	£42.00 £80.00	-	-	
Agreement for district / parish councils to place furniture in the highway	D	£101.00	-		-
Application for Direction signs to premises (excluding Tourism Signs)	D	£329.00	-	-	-
Permission to erect sign (per 3 months)	D	£69.00	-	-	-
Provision of H - bar at private driveway Licence for projections / building over highway	D D	£220.00 £395.00	-		-
Temporary excavation in the highway	D	£395.00	-	-	-
Stage 1 - Initial Assessment of Tourism signage	D	£168.00	-	-	-
Stage 2 - Private Works Agreement - actual price is dependant on value of scheme	D	POA £100 for standard -	-	-	-
Traffic data	D	fee on request for	-	-	-
	Ĺ	complex request			
Cellisian data	[_	£250 for standard -			
Collision data	D	fee on request for complex request	-	-	-
	\vdash	Equivalent to full day			
Contractors waivers for parking on street and suspension of parking bays (per day)	D	off street parking	-	-	-
	[charge plus £1.00			
Highways - Charges for searches		processing fee			
CON29R (full highways)	D	£33.00	-	-	-
CON290R	D	£42.00			
CON29R (individual questions)	D D	£15.00	-	-	-
CON290 Question 4 CON290 Question 5	D	£9.00 £15.00	-	-	-
Service 1	D	£30.00	-	-	-
Service 2	D	£82.00	-	-	-
Service 3	D D	£96.00	-	-	
Service 4 Service 5	D	£158.00 POA	-	-	-
Minor Developments fee	D	£281.00	-	-	-
Major Developments fee	D	£563.00	-	-	-
Highways - Passenger Transport Voluntary Car Scheme:- Passenger fares per mile.	s	£0.45	-		-
Voluntary Car Scheme:- Fare per mile - each additional passenger	s	£0.05	-	-	-
Rural Wheels:- Fare per mile - single passenger	S	£0.45	-	-	-
Rural Wheels:- Fare per mile - multiple passengers (each)	S	£0.25	-	-	-
Community Minibuses:- Hire through the provision of brokerages. Community Minibuses:- Hire through the provision of brokerages - minimum daily rate	D D	£1.30 £26.70	-	-	-
Issue of Section 19 Community minibus permits	D	£9.80	-	-	-
Rural Wheels - joining the scheme, the price charges will generates the same amount of credit on the	D	£5.30	-	-	-
card.	D				-
Rural Wheels Replacement card charge ENCTS - Replacement charge per card	D	£5.90 £10.70	-	-	-
A2BNoW (Single fare/journey)	D	£1.90	-	-	-
A2BNoW (Return fare/journey)	D	£3.20	-	-	-
A2BNoW (funded by South Lakeland Local Committee, increase to be agreed by SLLC) A2BNoW Replacement	D D	£10.70 £10.70	-	-	
DBS Admin Fee	D	£29.90	-	-	-
DBS Enhanced Check	S	£38.00	-		-
DBS Replacement Badge	D	£14.10	-	-	-
Highways - Home to School / College Transport Spare Seats	D	£538.10	-	-	-
Faith Schools	D	£538.10	-		
School Bus Pass Replacements	D	£14.70	-	-	
Highways - Fleet Services Fleet Maintenance Hourly Rate (office hours)	D	£69.70	-		-
Fleet Maintenance Hourly Rate (office hours) Fleet Maintenance Hourly Rate (out of hours)	D	£69.70 £104.80	-	-	-
Fleet Management professional advice	D	£72.70	-	-	
Driver Training/Assessment - per hour - CCC Vehicle	D	£82.90	-	-	-
Driver Training/Assessment - per hour - Customer Vehicle Highways - Development Management	D	£69.60	-	-	
	1	9% of green field site			
s38 establishment charges £0-250k	Ľ	figure	-	-	-
s38 establishment charges £251-500k	D	7% of green field site	-	-	-
	⊢	figure 6.5% of green field			1
s38 establishment charges £501-700k	D	site figure	-	-	-
s38 establishment charges £701k-1m	D	6% of green field site	-	-	-
	ŀ	figure 5.5% of green field			
-20 establishment shares (1m)	D	site figure	-	-	-
s38 establishment charges £1m+	1	11% of green field	_		-
	п	site figure	-		-
s38 establishment charges £1m+ s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k	D			1	-
	D D	9% of green field site	-	-	
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k s38 establishment charges after work commences £251-500k	D	9% of green field site figure			
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k	D D D	9% of green field site figure 8.5% of green field site figure	-	-	-
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k s38 establishment charges after work commences £251-500k	D	9% of green field site figure 8.5% of green field site figure 8% of green field site			-
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k s38 establishment charges after work commences £251-500k s38 establishment charges after work commences £501-700k s38 establishment charges after work commences £701-1m	D	9% of green field site figure 8.5% of green field site figure 8% of green field site figure		-	-
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k s38 establishment charges after work commences £251-500k s38 establishment charges after work commences £501-700k s38 establishment charges after work commences £701-1m s38 establishment charges after work commences £1m+	D	9% of green field site figure 8.5% of green field site figure 8% of green field site			-
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k s38 establishment charges after work commences £251-500k s38 establishment charges after work commences £501-700k s38 establishment charges after work commences £701-1m s38 establishment charges after work commences £1m+ 5228 adoptions after execution of street works	D D D	9% of green field site figure 8.5% of green field site figure 8% of green field site figure 7.5% of green field site figure £213.10	-	-	
s38 establishment charges after work commences £0-250k s38 establishment charges after work commences £251-500k s38 establishment charges after work commences £501-700k s38 establishment charges after work commences £701-1m s38 establishment charges after work commences £1m+	D D D	9% of green field site figure 8.5% of green field site figure 8% of green field site figure 7.5% of green field site figure £213.10	-	-	-

Highways	continued
----------	-----------

			Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Highways - Section 278					
S278 establishment charges £0-250k	D	9% of estimated works cost or £1500 whichever is greater	-	-	-
S278 establishment charges £251-500k	D	7% of estimated works cost	-	-	-
S278 establishment charges £501-700k	D	6.5% of estimated works cost	-	-	-
S278 establishment charges £701k-1m	D	6% of estimated works cost	-	-	-
S278 establishment charges £1m+	D	5.5% of estimated works cost	-	-	-
S278 Design Check Fee	D	3% of estimated works cost or £500 whichever is greater	-	-	-
Legal Costs (fixed fee) S278	D	£1,815.00	-	-	-
Legal Costs (fixed fee) S278 deed of variation	D	£500.00	-	-	-
Planning					
Planning Application Fees:- For applications regarding minerals and waste, county council and school developments.	s	Statutory charge per application	-	-	-
Monitoring fees:- For minerals and waste sites - active site.	S	£397.00	-	-	-
Monitoring fees:- For minerals and waste sites - non active site.	S	£132.00	-	-	-
Pre Application Discussions - minor schemes	D	£467.50	-	-	-
Pre Application Discussions - major schemes Commons Registration - Landowner Statement / Declaration under Section 15A (Growth and	D	£1,155.00 £347.60	-	-	-
Infrastructure Act 2013) Commons Registration search (CON29):- Fees for the provision of information on common land and village greenes (VAT charged on top of fee)	D	£29.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Search of Common Land registers for grazing rights.	D	£29.00	-		
Commons Registration:- Fees for the provision of a copy of the register.	D	£14.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration:- Fees for the provision of a map of Common Land	D	£7.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Creation of a right of common under Section 6 of the 2006 Act, resulting in the registration of new common land	s	£0.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Creation of a right of common over existing common land	D	£272.80	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Variation of a right of common	D	£272.80	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Variation of a right of common resulting in the registration of new common land	S	£0.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Apportionment of a right of common	D	£272.80	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Attachment of a right of common	S	£0.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Re-allocation of attached rights	D	£272.80	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Transfer of a right in gross	D	£110.70 £221.10	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Surrender or extinguishment of a right of common Commons Registration - Statutory disposition pursuant to section 14 of the 2006 Act (including the	D	£409.20	-	-	-
exchange of land for land subject to a statutory disposition)	s	£0.00			
Commons Registration - Registration of a new town or village green other than by the owner Commons Registration - Registration of a new town or village green by the owner	S	£0.00	-	-	-
commons negativation regulation of the purpose of section $19(2)(a)$ (of a mistake made by the registration authority) and 19 (2)(c) removing a duplicate entry from the register	s	£0.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Correction, for a purpose described in section 19(2)(b) or (e)	D	£272.80	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Correction, for a purpose described in section 19(2)(d)	D	£47.30	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Severance by transfer to public bodies	D	£220.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Severance authorised by order	D	£220.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Non-registration of common land or town or village green	S	£0.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Waste land of a manor not registered as common land	S	£0.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Town or village green wrongly registered as common land Commons Registration - Deregistration of certain land registered as common land or as a town or village green	S D	£0.00 £1,355.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Historic Creation of a right of common	D	£519.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Historic Surrender or extinguishment of a right of common.	D	£273.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Historic Variation of a right of common	D	£487.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Historic Apportionment of a right of common (to facilitate any other purpose)	D	£432.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Historic Severance of a right of common	D	£273.00	-	-	-
Commons Registration - Historic Transfer of a right in gross Commons Registration - Historic Statutory disposition (including the exchange of land for land subject to a	D D	£273.00 £487.00	-	-	-
statutory disposition) Commons Registration - Declaration of entitlement to exercise a right of common	D	£72.00	-	-	-
Mines & Minerals Searches	D	£54.80	-	-	-
Archaeology:- HER Searches - hourly rate	D	£80.00	-	-	-

Trading Standards

	Π	Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Explosives. NOTE the Explosives and Petroleum Licences fees are Statutory and determined in early April,					
therefore please refer to Trading Standards Website after this date					
Explosives - new registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	S	£111.00	-	-	-
Explosives - new licence 250-2000kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	S	£189.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	S	£55.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (2 year's duration)	S	£88.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (3 year's duration)	S	£123.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (4 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously included on Schedule	s	£155.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of registration 5 - 250kg NEQ (5 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously included on Schedule	s	£189.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (1 year's duration)	s	£88.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (2 year's duration)	S	£150.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (3 year's duration)	S	£211.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (4 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously included on Schedule	s	£272.00	-	-	-
Explosives - renewal of licence 250-2000kg NEQ (5 year's duration) NEW 22/23 Not previously included on Schedule	s	£333.00	-	-	-
Explosives - amendment to licence/registration	s	£36.00	-	-	-
Explosives - all year round licence	S	£500.00	-	-	-
Petroleum Licences	Ē				
Licence/renewal for up to 2,500 litres (price pa)	s	£45.00	-	-	-
Licence/renewal for up to 50,000 litres (price pa)	s	£61.00	-	-	-
Licence/renewal for over 50,000 litres (price pa)	S	£128.00	-	-	-
Transfer of Licence	s	£8.00	-	-	-
Conveyancing fees (including vat)	S	£94.80	-	-	-
General (hourly rate)					
Trading Standards Business Advice & Training	S	£94.80	-	-	-
Primary Authority	S	£94.80	-	-	-
Safety at Sports Grounds (Special Safety Certificate)	S	£94.80	-	-	-
Special Weighing & Measuring Equipment - Weights & Measures Testing Fees can be found on					
the Council website					
Calibration Charges will include Test And Report (price in per hour)	s	£94.80	-	-	-
Weighing Instruments (price in per hour)	s	£94.80	-	-	-
Measuring Equipment (price in per hour)	s	£94.80	-	-	-

Markets

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Markets					
Workington (Wednesday & Saturday) Regular/Casual (per stall) - Using provided stall	D	£15.30			
Keswick		£15.50	-	-	-
Saturday market	\vdash				
Regular/Casual (per stall) - Using provided stall	D	£44.80			
Thursday market	Ľ	144.00	-	-	-
Regular/Casual (per stall) - Using provided stall	D	£36.30	-	-	-
Silloth (Thursday)					
Regular/Casual (per stall) - Using own stall	D	£2.20	-	-	-
Wigton (Friday)					
Regular/Casual (per stall) - Using provided stall	D	£15.30	-	-	-
Cockermouth (Friday)					
Regular/Casual (per stall) - Using provided stall	D	£18.70	-	-	-
Exhibitions					
Vans per day	D	POA	-	-	-
Whitehaven (Thursday & Saturday)					
Regular (Standard 3x3m stall)	D	£16.50	-	-	-
Casual (Standard 3x3 stall)	D	£23.10	-	-	-
Non-standard stalls per metre casual	D	£6.60	-	-	-
Non-standard stalls per metre length	D	£8.80	-	-	-
Egremont & Cleator Moor (Friday)					
Regular (Standard 3x4m pitch)	D	£23.10	-	-	-
Casual (Standard 3x4 pitch)	D	£31.90	-	-	-
Non-standard stalls per metre casual	D	£6.60	-	-	-
Non-standard stalls per metre length	D	£8.80	-	-	-
Miscellaneous Market Charges (Whitehaven, Egremont & Cleator Moor only)					
Introductory Fee First Month	D	-	£44.00	-	-
Young Entrepreneurs	D	-	FOC	-	-
Themed Markets	D	-	£18.00	-	-
Hire of stalls for festivals on request	D	-	£13.00	-	-

Car Park					
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Allerdale Non-harmonised	Carlisle Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)			
Carlisle					
West Walls					
Up to 1 hour 1 to 2 hours	D D	£1.50 £2.50	-	-	-
2 to 3 hours	D	£3.10	-		
3 to 4 hours	D	£3.70	-	-	-
4 to 9.5 hours	D	£4.70	-	-	-
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate	D	POA	-	-	
Civic Centre Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-	-	-
1 to 2 hours	D	£2.50	-	-	-
2 to 3 hours	D	£3.10	-	-	-
3 to 4 hours	D	£3.70	-	-	-
4 to 9.5 hours	D D	£11.40	-	-	
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate Bitts Park		POA		-	•
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-	-	-
1 to 2 hours	D	£2.50	-	-	-
2 to 3 hours	D	£3.10	-	-	-
3 to 4 hours 4 to 9.5 hours	D D	£3.70	-	-	-
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate	D	£5.90 POA	-	-	-
Lowther Street	É				
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-	-	-
1 to 2 hours	D	£2.50	-	-	-
2 to 3 hours	D	£3.10 £3.70	-	-	-
3 to 4 hours 4 to 9.5 hours	D	£5.90	-	-	
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate	D	POA	-	-	-
Paddy's Market					
All day tariff	D	£3.00	-	-	-
Monday to Friday annual permit Monday to Friday monthly permit	D D	£284.80 £31.90	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday annual permit	D	£340.90	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday annual permit	D	£33.40	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday annual permit	D	£398.10	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday monthly permit	D	£38.30	-	-	-
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate The Sands/Swift Bank	D	POA	-		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50		-	
1 to 2 hours	D	£2.50	-	-	-
2 to 3 hours	D	£2.90	-	-	-
3 to 4 hours	D	£3.40	-	-	-
4-9.5 hours Early Bird - Pay before 10.30am for the early bird price to park all day Monday to Friday only	D	£4.10 £3.00	-	-	-
Minibuses (Sands Car Park only) - All Day	D	£4.10	-	-	-
Monday to Friday annual permit	D	£618.90	-	-	-
Monday to Friday monthly permit	D	£61.60	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday annual permit	D	£742.00	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday monthly permit Monday to Sunday annual permit	D	£69.70 £865.20	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday monthly permit	D	£81.20	-	-	-
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate	D	POA	-	-	-
Viaduct					
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-	-	-
1 to 2 hours 2 to 3 hours		£2.50 £2.80	-	-	-
3 to 4 hours	D	£3.20	-	-	-
4 to 9.5 hours	D	£4.10	-	-	-
Early Bird - Pay before 10.30am for the early bird price to park all day Monday to Friday only	D	£3.30	-	-	-
Monday to Friday annual permit	D D	£546.40 £53.90	-	-	-
Monday to Friday monthly permit Monday to Saturday annual permit	D	£53.90 £655.20	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday monthly permit	D	£62.00	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday annual permit	D	£764.10	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday monthly permit	D	£72.40	-	-	-
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate Caldew Riverside	D	POA	-	-	
Caldew Riverside Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-		
1 to 2 hours	D	£2.30	-	-	-
2 to 3 hours	D	£2.80	-	-	-
3 to 9.5 hours	D	£3.20	-	-	-
Monday to Friday annual permit Monday to Friday monthly permit	D D	£313.40 £34.10	-	-	-
Monday to Friday monthly permit Monday to Saturday annual permit	D	£376.10	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday mindar permit	D	£36.70	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday annual permit	D	£437.70	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday monthly permit	D	£42.70	-	-	-
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate	D	POA	-	-	-

Car Parks

Car	Parks	continued	
-----	-------	-----------	--

			Constant	Allerdale	Carlisle
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
Description		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
Castle	H				
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-		
1 to 2 hours	D	£2.30	-	-	-
2 to 3 hours	D	£2.80	-	-	-
3 to 9.5 hours	D	£3.20	-	-	-
Minibuses, Campers, Motor Homes, Caravans and Motor Caravans - All Day	D	£4.10	-	-	-
Monday to Friday annual permit	D	£284.80	-	-	-
Monday to Friday monthly permit	D	£31.90	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday annual permit	D D	£340.90 £33.40	-	-	-
Monday to Saturday monthly permit Monday to Sunday annual permit	D	£33.40 £398.10	-	-	-
Monday to Sunday monthly permit	D	£38.30	-	-	
Car Park Charging for Alternative Uses - Essential/Trading at current rate	D	POA	-	-	-
County Councils office car park CA1 1SL					
6pm on Friday to Midnight on Sunday (including public & bank holidays):					
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.10	-	-	-
1-2 hours	D	£1.70	-	-	-
2-3 hours	D	£2.20	-	-	-
3-4 hours	D	£2.70	-	-	-
4-6 hours All day	D D	£3.20 £3.70	-	-	-
All day Any period between 6pm and midnight and midnight and 8am - Free	D	£3.70 £0.00	-	-	-
Blue badge holders:- Free for first 3 hours (no return within 1 hour of waiting) Any additional waiting to be					
paid for in accordance with the charges outlined above	D	N/A	-	-	-
Annual parking permit	D	£101.40	-	-	-
Cecil Street car park, Carlisle CA1 1NT					
All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)					
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.10	-	-	-
1-2 hours	D	£1.70	-	-	
2-3 hours	D	£2.20	-	-	-
3-4 hours	D	£2.70	-	-	-
4-6 hours All day	D D	£3.20 £3.70	-		-
Any period between 6pm and midnight and midnight and 8am - Free	D	£0.00	-	-	
Blue badge holders:- Free for first 3 hours (no return within 1 hour of waiting) Any additional waiting to be					
paid for in accordance with the charges outlined above	D	N/A	-	-	
Annual parking permit	D	£373.50	-	-	-
Citadel car park, Carlisle					
All day, Monday to Sunday (i.e. 24 hours) (including public and bank holidays)					
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.20	-	-	-
1-2 hours	D	£2.00	-	-	-
2-3 hours 3-4 hours	D D	£2.80	-	-	-
4-6 hours	D	£3.30 £5.40	-	-	
All day (between 08:00 hours and 18:00 hours each day)	D	£10.70	-	-	
Any 24 hour period	D	£16.00	-	-	-
Blue badge holders:- Free for first 3 hours (no return within 1 hour of waiting) Any additional waiting to be					
paid for in accordance with the charges outlined above	D	N/A	-	-	-
Talkin Tarn					
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.40	-	-	-
1 hour +	D	£2.60	-	-	-
Minibuses	D	£5.00	-	-	-
Coaches Annual membership parking permit	D	£6.30 £64.00	-	-	-
Workington	۲	£04.00	-	-	-
Workington Uldale Street & Ladies Walk - Workington (Short stay)	Η				
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.90	-	-	
Up to 1.5 hours	Ы	£3.10	-	-	-
Up to 2 hours (max.)	D	£4.40	-	-	-
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	D	£1.10	-	-	-
Elizabeth Street, Brow Top & former lorry park, Central Station and Allerdale House - Workington (Long	Π				
stay)					
7.00 am to 7.00pm on all days					
Up to 2 hours	D	£3.10	-	-	-
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.40	-	-	-
Up to 6 hours Up to 12 hours	D D	£5.00 £6.30	-	-	
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	D	£1.10	-	-	-
Workington parking permit (on long stay car parks ONLY) Payment periods - 1 month, 3 month, 6 month					
and 12 month are available as a simple divisible	D	£310.50	-	-	-
Discount permits - 12 Month charge	D	£80.00	-	-	-
Discount permits - 6 Month	D	£40.00	-	-	-
Workington Multi Storey Car Park					
7.00 am to 7.00pm on all days					
Per each hour parking	D	£1.40	-	-	-
Early Bird - Entrance before 9:00am & departure after 16:00 - All day	D D	£2.70	-	-	-
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	۲	£2.80	-	-	-
Cockermouth	H				
Fairfield (Short stay) Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-		
Up to 1.5 hours	D	£2.50	-	-	-
Up to 2 hours (max.)	D	£3.00	-	-	
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	D	£1.10	-	-	-
	÷				

			Copeland	Allerdale	Carlisle	
		Harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	
		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	
	Ц	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	
Bitterbeck, Riverside, Sullart Street and Memorial Gardens (Long stay) Up to 0.5 hour	D	£1.00	-			
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.50	-	-	-	
Up to 2 hours	D	£3.00	-	-	-	
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.80	-	-	-	
Up to 6 hours	D	£5.00	-	-	-	
Up to 12 hours	D D	£5.50	-	-	-	
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day) Cockermouth parking permit (on long stay car parks ONLY) Payment periods - 1 month, 3 month, 6		£1.10	-	-	-	
month and 12 month are available as a simple divisible	D	£294.50	-	-	-	
Discount permits - 12 Month	D	£80.00	-	-	-	
Discount permits - 6 Month	D	£40.00	-	-	-	
Wigton_						
Water Street (Long stay)						
Up to 0.5 hour Up to 1 hour	D D	£0.70 £1.20	-	-	-	
Up to 2 hours	D	£1.70	-	-	-	
Up to 4 hours	D	£2.80	-	-	-	
Up to 6 hours	D	£3.10	-	-	-	
Up to 12 hours	D	£3.80	-	-	-	
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	D	£1.10	-	-	-	
Wigton parking permit Payment periods - 1 month, 3 month, 6 month and 12 month are available as a	D	£213.40	-	-		
simple divisible Discount permits - 12 Month charge	D		-	-	-	
Discount permits - 12 Month charge Discount permits - 6 Month	D	£80.00 £40.00	-	-	-	
Keswick	Ľ	L+0.00	-	-	-	
Bell Close (Short stay)	Η					
Up to 0.5 hour	D	£0.70	-	-	-	
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.90	-	-	-	
Up to 2 hours	D	£3.70	-	-	-	
Up to 3 hours (max.)	D	£6.30	-	-	-	
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	D	£1.10	-	-	-	
Central and Otley Road (Long stay) Up to 2 hours	D	£3.70	-	-		
Up to 3 hours	D	£6.30	-	-	-	
Up to 6 hours	D	£8.70	-			
Up to 12 hours	D	£11.10	-	-	-	
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	D	£1.10	-	-	-	
Discount permits - 12 Month charge	D	£80.00	-	-	-	
Discount permits - 6 Month	D	£40.00	-	-	-	
Lakeside (Long stay) Up to 2 hours	D	£3.70	-	-	-	
Up to 3 hours	D	£6.30	-	-	-	
Up to 6 hours	D	£8.70	-	-	-	
Up to 12 hours	D	£11.10	-	-	-	
Overnight charge (7.00pm to 7.00am the following day)	D	£1.10	-	-	-	
Coaches	D	£21.30	-	-	-	
Keswick parking permit (on long stay car parks ONLY) Payment periods - 1 month, 3 month, 6 month and	D	£370.20	-	-		
12 month are available as a simple divisible Discount permits - 12 Month charge	D	£80.00	-	-		
Discount permits - 6 Month	D	£40.00	-	-	-	
Maryport	Π					
Maryport parking permit (on long stay car parks ONLY) Payment periods - 1 month, 3 month, 6 month	D	6122.00				
and 12 month are available as a simple divisible		£123.80	-	-	-	
Discount permits - 12 Month charge	D	£80.00	-	-	-	
Discount permits - 6 Month	D	£40.00	-	-	-	
All Town Permit	Η					
All town parking permit - includes Workington, Maryport, Wigton & Keswick long stay car parks only	D	£493.00	-	-	-	
Payment periods - 1 month, 3 month, 6 month and 12 month are available as a simple divisible						
<u>Whitehaven</u>						
School House Lane & Senhouse Street						
Up to 30 minutes	D	£1.00	-	-	-	
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.70	-	-	-	
Up to 2 hours Up to 3 hours	D D	£2.90 £4.10	-	-	-	
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.10 £4.70	-	-	-	
Up to 12 hours	D	£5.30	-	-	-	
Up to 24 hours	D	£6.40	-	-	-	
Campervan over night charge	D	£8.50	-	-	-	
Monthly permit (payment by direct debit)	D	£96.00	-	-	-	
Monthly permit (payment by non-direct debit methods)	D	£101.40	-	-	-	
Annual Permit	D	£1,056.30	-			
Sports centre Up to 2 hours	D	£2.90	-	-	-	
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.80	-	-	-	
Up to 5 hours	D	£4.50	-	-	-	
Up to 24 hours	D	£6.40	-	-	-	
Campervan over night charge	D	£8.50	-	-	-	
Monthly permit (payment by direct debit)	D	£96.00	-	-	-	
Monthly permit (payment by non-direct debit methods)	D	£101.40	-	-	-	
Annual Permit	D	£1,056.30	-	-	-	

	Allerdale	Carlisle			
		Harmonised	Copeland Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised	Non-harmonised
Description	*	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee	2024/25 Fee
		Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if	Including VAT (if
		applicable)	applicable)	applicable)	applicable)
North Shore					
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.00	-	-	-
Up to 3 hours Up to 5 hours	D D	£2.30 £3.90	-	-	-
Up to 12 hours	D	£5.30	-	-	
Campervan over night charge	D	£8.50	-	-	-
Copeland Centre (Weekends only)					
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.00	-	-	-
Up to 5 hours	D	£3.90	-	-	-
Up to 24 hours	D	£6.40	-	-	-
Campervan over night charge Beacon	D	£8.50	-		-
Up to 30 minutes	D	£1.00	-		
Up to 1 hour	D	£1.70	-	-	-
Up to 2 hours	D	£3.00	-	-	-
Up to 3 hours	D	£3.80	-	-	-
Up to 4 hours	D	£4.50	-	-	-
Campervan over night charge	D	£8.50			
Civic Hall		605.00			
Monthly permit (payment by direct debit) Monthly permit(payment by non-direct debit methods)	D	£96.00 £101.40	-	-	-
Monthly permit(payment by non-direct debit methods) Annual permit	D	£101.40 £1,056.30	-	-	-
Egremont	H	11,030.30	-	-	-
Chapel Street & Beck Green	۲				
Up to 30 minutes	D	£1.00	-	-	-
Up to 3 hours	D	£2.30	-	-	-
Up to 5 hours	D	£4.50	-	-	-
Up to 12 hours	D	£5.30	-	-	-
Campervan over night charge	D	£8.50	-	-	-
Monthly permit (payment by direct debit) Monthly permit (payment by operdirect debit methods)	D D	£85.40	-	-	-
Monthly permit (payment by non-direct debit methods) Annual Permit	D	£90.70 £939.00	-	-	
St Bees	H	1939.00	-	-	-
Up to 1 hr	D	£1.70	-	-	
Up to 2 hrs	D	£2.90	-	-	-
Up to 4 hrs	D	£4.20	-		-
Up to 12 hrs	D	£8.50	-	-	-
7 day permit	D	£32.00	-	-	-
Eskdale					
Smithy Brow & Moorhead					
Up to 2 hours	D	£3.70	-	-	-
Up to 4 hours	D	£6.40	-	-	-
Campervan over night charge		£8.50	-	-	
Millom Lancashire Road					
Up to 30 minutes	D	£1.00	-		
Up to 3 hours	D	£2.30	-	-	-
Up to 5 hours	D	£4.50	-	-	-
Up to 12 hours	D	£5.30	-	-	-
Campervan over night charge	D	£8.50	-	-	-
<u>Cleator Moor</u>					
The Square & Jacktrees Road	D				
Up to 30 minutes Up to 3 hours	D	£1.00 £2.30	-	-	-
Up to 5 hours	D	£4.50	-	-	-
Up to 12 hours	D	£5.30	-	-	-
Campervan over night charge	D	£8.50	-		-
Miscellaneous Parking Costs					
Reserved Parking Spaces					
12 Month charge	D		-	£561.00	-
6 Month Charge for additional permits	D	-	-	£282.00 £16.00	-
Charge for additional permits Reserved parking spaces - 12 Month charge	D	-	-	£618.00	-
Reserved parking spaces - 6 Month	D	-	-	£309.00	-
Reserved parking spaces - Charge for additional permits	D	-	-	£18.00	-
Commercial Permits					
12 Month charge	D D	-	-	£561.00	-
6 Month Charge for creation of permit	D	-	-	£282.00 £1.00	-
Trade/Display Vehicles	Ĕ	-	-	11.00	-
Trade/Display Vehicles	D	POA	-	-	-
Penalty Notices					
Lower level - If paid within 14 days	S	£25.00	-	-	-
Lower level - If paid within 15 days and service of notice to owner	S	£50.00	-	-	-
Lower level - If paid between service of notice to owner and service of charge certificate	S	£50.00	-	-	-
Lower level - If paid after service of charge certificate Higher level - If paid within 14 days	s s	£75.00	-	-	-
Higher level - if paid within 14 days Higher level - if paid within 15 days and service of notice to owner	s s	£35.00 £70.00	-	-	-
Higher level - If paid between service of notice to owner and service of charge certificate	s S	£70.00	-	-	-
Higher level - If paid after service of charge certificate	s	£105.00	-	-	-
Commercial Permits - 6 Month	D		-	£309.00	-
Commercial Permits - Charge for creation of permit	D	-	-	£1.00	-
Trade/Display Vehicles (mobile bank units etc)	D		-	POA	-
EV Charging points within Off Street Pay and Display car parks		Enorgy costs			1
	Π	Energy costs are variable in year and			
EV Charging points within Off Street Pay and Display car parks		Energy costs are variable in year and the rate per KWh			
	D	variable in year and	-	-	-
EV Charging points within Off Street Pay and Display car parks	D	variable in year and the rate per KWh	-	-	-

Talkin Tarn

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Hire Fees					
Education Cabin Hire (per half day)	D	£43.00	-	-	-
Education Cabin Hire (per full day)	D	£81.00	-	-	-
Education Cabin Hire (per hour - min charge 2 hours)	D	£10.00	-	-	-
The Alex Boathouse Hire	D	15% of any takings	-	-	-
Permits					
Water Sports Day Permit	D	£11.00	-	-	-
Annual Water Sport Permit - Groups	D	£497.00	-	-	-
Annual Water Sport Permit - Individuals	D	£171.00	-	-	-
Fishing Permit (adult per day)	D	£4.00	-	-	-
Fishing Permit (child per day)	D	£3.00	-	-	-
Fishing Permit (Annual permit)	D	£45.00	-	-	-
Annual Registration Fee for Swimming (adult)	D	£15.00	-	-	-
Visitor Registration Fee for Swimming (2 week pass)	D	£6.00	-	-	-
Day Permit - Stand up Paddle Board, Canoe, Kayak	D	£4.00	-	-	-
Annual Permit - Stand up Paddle Board, Canoe, Kayak	D	£80.00	-	-	-
Camping (private, insured groups) - per person per night	D	£3.00	-	-	-

Carlisle City Centre

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
City Centre Promotional Booking Charges					
Events					
Charities, Education and Public Information Events	D	FOC	-	-	-
Large Commercial Markets - per day	D	£1,449.00	-	-	-
Farmers Markets (e.g. Local Traders) - per stall per day	D	£22.00	-	-	-
Large Children's Ride - per stall per day	D	£124.00	-	-	-
Small Children's Ride - per stall per day	D	£94.00	-	-	-
Commercial Promotions - daily charge per 3mx3m or 9m2 - One pitch	D	£77.00	-	-	-
Commercial Promotions - daily charge per 3mx3m or 9m2 - Two pitches	D	£154.00	-	-	-
Commercial Promotions - daily charge per 3mx3m or 9m2 - Three pitches	D	£230.00	-	-	-
Commercial Promotions - daily charge per 3mx3m or 9m2 - Four pitches	D	£306.00	-	-	-
Commercial Promotions - daily charge per 3mx3m or 9m2 - Max charge	D	£336.60	-	-	-
Large Commercial Promotions	D	£7.00	-	-	-
Commercial Promotions Cancellations and No Shows	D	Daily rate	-	-	-
Large Events - per day	D	£1,449.00	-	-	-
Pavement Cafes					
County Council administration fee payable when licence granted	D	£30.80	-	-	-
City Council administration fee, payable annually to cover up to 2 tables and 4 chairs	D	£167.20	-	-	-
City Council administration fee, payable annually to cover each additional table and 2 chairs	D	£48.40	-	-	-
City Council administration fee, payable annually to cover legal fees for preparation of licence	D	£299.20	-	-	-
City Centre Event Booking Charges					
3rd Party Hire					
Gazebo/Stall Hire (including put up and take down)	D	£72.00	-	-	-
Table	D	£8.00	-	-	-
Events					
3m x3m pitch only	D	£35.00	-	-	-
6m x3m pitch only	D	£69.00	-	-	-
table and 1 chair	D	£13.00	-	-	-
3m x 3m gazebo/stall hire (including put up and take down and pitch price), table and chair,	D	£53.00	-	-	-
6m x 3m gazebo/stall hire (including put up and take down and pitch price), table and chair,	D	£108.00	-	-	-
Contribution to generator hire - power up to 5kva	D	£13.00	-	-	-
Contribution to generator hire - power up to 10kva	D	£29.00	-	-	-

Park Events

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Low key' commercial use – Caterers selling hot & cold prepared food and drinks (e.g. burgers, pies, sandwiches etc.) - per day	D	£86.00	-	-	-
Fun Fairs - Price by negotiation		£500-£1500	-	-	-
Not for profit, special interest events, with charitable status (proof required) where a charge is made for entry plus reinstatement costs	D	£328.00	-	-	-
Fully commercial, profit making events – e.g. Circus Shows, music concerts etc plus reinstatement costs	D	£1,608.00	-	-	-
Fully commercial, profit making events – e.g. Large scale events plus reinstatement costs	D	£1,561.00	-	-	-
Fully Commercial Events – takings from sale of consumables (additional charge)	D	£75.00	-	-	-
Commercial pitch (Catering, trade stands etc.)	D	£65 to £279	-	-	-
Charity and not for profit organisations pitch	D	£30 to £60	-	-	-

Digital Banners

Description	*	Harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Copeland Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Allerdale Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)	Carlisle Non-harmonised 2024/25 Fee Including VAT (if applicable)
Event Asset Charges					
Digital Banner Charges					
Digital Banner commercial peak time 1 (Block bookings of the digital banner get a 10% discount on rates)	D	£265.00	-	-	-
Digital Banner commercial peak time 2 (Block bookings of the digital banner get a 10% discount on rates)	D	£304.00	-	-	-
Digital Banner commercial peak time 3 a & b (Block bookings of the digital banner get a 10% discount on rates)	D	£118.00	-	-	-
Digital Banner commercial off peak 1 to 4 (Block bookings of the digital banner get a 10% discount on rates)	D	£233.00	-	-	-
Week - 7 consecutive days (Block bookings of the digital banner get a 10% discount on rates)	D	£1,326.00	-	-	-
Tourist Information Centre Room Bookings					
Assembly room hire N.B. The following groups and organisations get a discount of 50% for a morning or afternoon session, 30% for an evening session and 50% for double sessions including evenings will be allowed: i. Registered Charities ii. O.A.P. Groups iii. Other community groups e.g. community organisations, unemployed groups etc.					
Morning Session 9:30am – 1.00pm	D	£84.00	-	-	-
Afternoon Session 1.30pm – 5.00pm	D	£84.00	-	-	-
All Day 9:30am -5.00pm	D	£167.00	-	-	-
Evening 6.30pm – 10.00pm	D	£84.00	-	-	-
Afternoon + Evening Session 1.30pm – 10.00pm	D	£167.00	-	-	-
Each additional hour	D	£31.00	-	-	-
Hourly rate	D	£36.00	-	-	-
Laptop hire	D	£5.00	-	-	-